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Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the Company’s outlook concerning future $E(C TNETCODIREBAELED P C{EEICR ZEH &
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Millions of yen

FRIL
Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

2010 2011 2011

EERE A Consolidated operating results
bollnt=) Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 70,173 ¥ 71,086 $ 914,300
HEAR Operating income 2,648 2,905 37,371
BENZE Ordinary income (loss) 2,083 2,239 28,805
L HRHA 2% Net income (loss) 1,041 1,165 14,994

B AR R ROE 2.9% 3.2%

B2 e Dividend payout ratio 63.0% 56.3%
RfERE Plant and equipment investment 12,172 16,798 216,051
EiERIBURRS Consolidated financial position
B Total assets 108,509 115,120 1,480,647
HEE Shareholders’ equity 37,025 37,592 483,507

BCEALLE Shareholders’ equity ratio 33.7% 32.2%

1 MY EYHEE (H) Shareholders’ equity per share (yen) 1,112.46 1,129.47 14.53
EEFX v ya - 70—-0OKR  Consolidated cash flows
HESER)IKBF vy a1 - JO—  Cashflow from operating activities 9,088 6,903 88,791
BEEHICEKBFv v 2 - 70— Cashflow from investing activities 101 -1,013 -13,030
BiigEENC KB F v a - 7O—  Cash flow from financing activities 2,737 -6,262 -80,547
RENOREEEFYIRARES Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period 20,751 20,374 262,056
185NV 58k Information per share of common stock \En US. do';:rl; (Note)
WHBRIF 25 Net income (loss) ¥ 31.73 ¥ 35.51 $0.46
FHEfHE Dividends per share 20.00 20.00 0.26

*FRASNTVBKNILEEIX. 2011 FE10ASTHREDEE L ZDOEZAEL — M NIL=77.75MICKVBEL TOET,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
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LS BRI BENRS
Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income
B M /Millions of yen ‘B /7 /Millions of yen B /7 /Millions of yen
80,000 5,000 5,000
68,626 69,411 70,173 71,086 4,236 4,416
63,863 4,000 — 4,000 —
60,000— —' —r —— 3,000 — 2,648 2,905 3,000 —
2,227 2,028 2,083 2,239
2,000 — —— 2,000— — —
40,000— — — ——
1,000— —— 1,000 —
137
0 0
20,000— — —' —— o0
-1,000 -1,000
0 -2,000 -2,000
‘07 '08 ‘09 10 11 ‘07 '08 ‘09 10 11 07 '08 '09 10 11
L HRRFI e waE
Net Income Total Assets Shareholders’ Equity
B M /Millions of yen B M /Millions of yen 115120 B A M /Millions of yen
5,000 ’
120,000 108500 50,000
4,000 100.000 96,435 30,073 38,202 36541 37,025 37,502
3,035 T g5 a5 9174 40,000
3,000 — '
80,000— —— —— ——
2000 — 30,000 — — —
644 1,041 1,165 60,000— — —r ——
1,000— ———— T 20,000 — —— — ——
0 40,000— —— —— ——
1,000 20,000 — — — —— 10,000 —
-1,158
-2,000 . . . . 0 0
07 08 '09 10 "1 ‘07 '08 '09 10 ‘11 ‘07 ‘08 '09 10 11

¥ MEY Y R Financial Topics

je.LE. BRI

LHIN—TDENRETHDEREMBEEREOEEICON
T FEEBIF64TRI 1B, EXEFRIE25F86BTHATSH
V&L,

REAKRKFELRE. RILEBEROH K g TERIA-ERICE
HROBHEMMBRE . BENRBICCORORBRBEIS TNT
tEARLEL,

Revenues and operating income

In the construction equipment-related businesses that are the
principal business of the Kanamoto Group, revenues totaled
¥64,711 million and operating income was ¥2,586 million.
Following the Great East Japan Earthquake, construction
equipment demand in conjunction with restoration and recov-
ery work in the devastated areas in the Tohoku and Kanto re-
gions, and generator demand spurred by electric power supply
problems, both expanded in industries related to construction
equipment rental.

LHARIF 2%

EM23F3AT1BICRELLERARREXKICIHARFEPL
VEIWVREEDHREICKDRRIRK (8/EI7TERM) Dt LR E
D27 DD . HERFHMZEISATHALE11.9% B ERYEL .

Net income

Net income increased 11.9% from the previous consolidated fis-
cal year, despite an extraordinary loss recorded for damage to
business facilities and rental assets from the Great East Japan
Earthquake that occurred on March 11, 2011.
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BERRR" L CEER R ERTFINTEIET,
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EEBVET LD BRVABALEITFET,

MASHHTES KRB RHER
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| am pleased to report on the operating activities of Kana-
moto Co., Ltd. during the Business Period ended October
31, 2011, and discuss our policies for the future.

| would first like to express our sincere condolences to
everyone who suffered losses as a result of the Great East
Japan Earthquake on March 11, 2011, and our hopes for
quick restoration and recovery.

Immediately after the earthquake, Kanamoto delivered sup-
port equipment and materials to lwate, Miyagi and Fuku-
shima, the three prefectures that were the most extensively
damaged. Over the subsequent months, we have contin-
ued to move large amounts of construction equipment and
parts into these areas and have played a strong role in the
restoration and recovery effort.

Since the earthquake, significant results have been ac-
complished by the construction industry, Kanamoto’s main
customer, not only in removing debris but also in leading
the recovery of railways, roads, harbors and other infra-
structure, and as the “actual workforce” for restoration and
recovery, the industry is expected to play a key role in the

months ahead.

Under such circumstances, the construction equipment
rental industry bears an important obligation to single-
handedly take up the mission of keeping the construction
industry equipped. In the years to come as well, we will pur-
sue our business with proud knowledge that “construction
equipment rental is a critical social infrastructure.”

In overseas operations, which we have positioned as an
engine for medium to long-term growth, we will continue
to concentrate on the expansion of Kanamoto’s business
in China and Singapore, and seek to expand earnings by
working to reliably attract vigorous demand in mainland
China, Hong Kong, and Singapore.

We look forward to continuing to receive your unwavering
support and encouragement for the Kanamoto Group in

the future.

Kanchu Kanamoto, President and Chief Executive Officer

K KM@W/W{D
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Continuing Kanamoto’s support activities for a rapid resto-
ration and recovery

Bwinuuasa)|
oiEX

R REEETISAE aNI
3 Kanamoto hydraulic excavators being used for debris removal
| operations

BEREDH-/-AFHTERIAT
HIEASNZ Y OMES 3NV
EHkE

Kanamoto hydraulic excavators
being used for debris removal
operations
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Pl Momoishi Branch
Fif Hachinohe Branch

HEEEETIUM N () CB
AEAmEAORTEEL TER
SNBREEL=IMN\I X (F)

Kanamoto construction equipment
being used for removal work (left)
and modular housing units used as
temporary public office space at
Rikuzentakata City Hall (right)

ei1eeluazniiy
HIEE

A BEIEHIEr2/- W3 LB
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Hydraulic excavators and trucks
remove and transport debris at
factories and facilities where
restoration works must be performed
quickly

'._%.:%ﬁﬁ Sendai Branch
=P Sendai South Branch

FEE%PFT Soma Branch

E[EZFT Tomioka Branch

ERREZXRT Iwaki-Chuo Branch R O T B () P
R Jo/v
FROB/IBIELHEMFERHIND
WitHESaNIL(F)
Kanamoto’s hydraulic excavators
being used for Self Defense Forces
search activities (left) and local
elementary  school  restoration
works (right)
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Response to electric power shortages

Kanamoto has supplied portable generators for firms and
facilities other than construction companies. Inquiries regarding
co-generation gas microturbine generators produced by U.S.
. manufacturer Capstone Turbine Corporation and distributed by
a8l Kanamoto and for LED lamps have also increased.
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Nearly one year has already passed since Japan’s unprecedented
natural disaster. While the stricken regions continue to face many
difficulties, we firmly believe that, thanks to the actions of every-
one in the local areas and the support activities provided by people
throughout Japan, restoration is moving steadily forward. At Kana-
moto as well, we are working to strengthen our support organiza-
tion in a way that will be of help to everyone who is lending a hand.
A quick look at the efforts undertaken by the Kanamoto Group so
far in response to the earthquake is provided below.

Creation of a Task Force on the day of the earthquake

@ March 11: Established a Tohoku Pacific Offshore Earthquake Task
Force

@ April 1: Great East Japan Earthquake Task Force (name change)

Rapid shift of assets to the stricken area from branches nationwide
@ March 14: Transported generators, support materials etc. from
Hokkaido
@ March 16, 17, 20: Provided construction equipment that was in
short supply
@ March 19: Dispatched assistance teams from Hokkaido and
Kansai

Note: Kanamoto has placed additional orders with construction equipment
manufacturers to respond to demand following the earthquake.

Three branches established to support earthquake restora-
tion and recovery works
@ October 1, 2011: Kesennuma Branch (Kessanuma City, Miyagi

Prefecture)
@ December 1, 2011: Miyako Branch (Shimohei-gun, Iwate
Prefecture)
@ January 20, 2012: Kamaishi Branch (Kamaishi City, lwate
Prefecture)

Maintenance personnel dispatched from throughout Japan
Kanamoto has taken steps to strengthen its support organiza-
tion, including the dispatch of maintenance staff from Kanamoto’s
branches throughout Japan as an assistance task force to handle
maintenance of the construction equipment and machinery being
used for the restoration effort.

Response to the Fukushima nuclear accident

Kanamoto is also working in response to the Fukushima nuclear
accident, by providing construction equipment required for decon-
tamination operations.

| RIS R OB T, AEF TEDS N BEIATE

Restoration work is proceeding rapidly at liquefaction sites near an
iron and steel production site

SHELRI.AROBAXIMODER - BERE. EEERBEROMBICHEBHVELET,
FIEmEERODCTBELSLIBBMOLVELET,

We will zealously maintain our efforts in the future to support the restoration and recovery effort in the stricken areas in
the Tohoku and Kanto regions and respond to the Fukushima nuclear accident. We ask for your continued support.
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Kanamoto keeps moving forward.
Our steps are already taking us to the next stage.

As we execute our current long-term management plan, we continue to focus on Kanamoto’s newest stage

for achieving sustainable growth.

[EIRER]

BAEARICEVTIE. REAXXRBRX OB KM TH BRI,
BROER - BREB/ERREZHOHTICEDHHEED
IS SROBK - BKDODICEA T TDBHERITE
ALET IS 2EICKRET 67T HEDBOREEHHE
RIBIERBHBOREEVATT  HAHHIIBRORUIR -
AT TP ATEEZEFEOL. BRDORSHFFICBHT
FOWET,

2 SHRORETODIIMIRINT 578 EEEROD
IEFEICEBHET . P THHEROFRE - LR THEIIILE
B ALE AMNERMTTFESNTEY . HEIEENSDE
HANDBEER]EL. —BOY I 7IEXZBRELTVET,

B2 ]

ZLTC HATD SR RIMBER IV DV ELTRED
TOSBAERICONTIE. T EPH BB REAHIE
BAKBEDKIREL TOWSHELRL. EE. S HR—
I TORBLEFRZMHEICRATEELIC.ERELL
ASEANZEENDERRZED TOET . MAT. P EH
IRFTCIE ATEEEVW BB TREHFPHESNTNS
7e® . hFEMIPEHEHETIB THRISOMAZHEIIL T
FI . AHOPHERICHFEOSNIERNIE. SERBHOD
EXRFAICOERESTFESTHIEDS KWL EORER L
ICB8 . HaRFTEITOTVEETY,

REETRORPIEEEE (FY2010~FY2014)

Kanamoto’s current long-term management plan <FY2010-FY2014>
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[Domestic development]

Along with our activities to assist the restoration and recovery of
the Tohoku and Kanto areas devastated by the Great East Japan
Earthquake and support the response to the Fukushima nuclear
accident, within Japan we are also focusing our efforts on infra-
structure maintenance and upgrade activities to prevent and mit-
igate disasters in the future. Assuring the safety of the approxi-
mately 670,000 bridges in use throughout Japan can be said to be
a particularly urgent issue. By lending a helping hand with bridge
inspection and maintenance works, Kanamoto is doing its part to
maintain safety in Japan.

What’s more, we’re also making an effort to broaden our operat-
ing base in order to support large projects in the future. One such
project is the works being planned to open and extend Shinkansen
lines in Hokkaido, Hokuriku, Kyushu and other areas, and Kana-
moto is seeking to further expand its market share by participating
in these projects.

[Overseas development]

Furthermore, in our overseas operations, which Kanamoto has
positioned as an engine for medium to long-term growth, we are
meeting the needs presented by vigorous demand in mainland
China, Hong Kong and Singapore, where full-scale work on sub-
ways, expressways and other large-scale public works projects
has begun. At the same time we are also undertaking develop-
ment in the remarkably developing ASEAN member states. In used
construction equipment sales as‘well, Kanamoto has established
a commensurate position in‘the used construction equipment
market because of its thorough attention to quality through care-
ful maintenance and repairs. Because the trust fostered by Kana-
moto’s used construction equipment will also contribute greatly to
our overseas business development in the future, we will sell these
products by working to improve quality e re.

LR IN—TOREAEFETEHEY N IERE LA
BRI OIED . SFTEEAEMG E DFESIEEE

In addition to specialized equipment for engineering works
such as the shield tunneling method, which is one of Kanamo-
to’s strengths, there is also vigorous demand for equipment
such as machines for high-level work.

OHEFL - FE - S UHE-NT. HROVTREEATVSARTODLIH
OREZLVASEANGZEETEHS /7 7RREENEH. BEBEHIEX

@ Successive large-scale projects ordered in mainland China, Hong Kong and Singapore
® Growing demand for construction equipment as infrastructure construction and other projects move forward in remarkably
developing ASEAN countries

BAREMRFHLE L <OFFHRED. 8 - REE - BEtRPENE TR
DSHICHTHFICHETHETFH. K - BEHBOREDPLEEN, [IFLLRZDD
BREILHETRIVTIDATFT VA

Many specialized agencies such as the Science Council of Japan predict that an

earthquake in the Tokai, Tonankai or Nankai area or an earthquake with its epicenter
directly beneath Tokyo will occur sometime in the first half of this century. Formulation
of disaster prevention and disaster mitigation plans is required, with maintenance of
bridges and other infrastructure being an especially urgent need.

02014E3AK : RAFARKICEZRIALIRD K EREM DML T

02015~2016% : RAXKRR TRFRULET - Bl - EEOBRIENHEIR2
*1 BIE [REAABIIHRB K ERRIDWIBIES (RAA—T5>) | &Y *2 WRFF - REFARKERAEAR [ SFEOTLHEE TRE] £V

® By the end of March 2014: Final disposal of disaster wastes left behind in the three prefectures in Tohoku by the Great East
Japan Earthquake ™
® 2015-2016: Restoration of the coastal levees in lwate, Miyagi, and Fukushima that were fully or partially destroyed by the
Great East Japan Earthquake *2

*1 From the Guidelines (Master Plan) for Disaster Waste Management after the Great East Japan Earthquake issued by the Ministry of the Environment
*2 From the Project Plan and Work Schedule for Each Ministry prepared by the Reconstruction Headquarters in Response to Great East Japan Earthquake

SEEE 201 1 ISR~ B RE A LIREIBL IR EIR. FE
LT R RIVEIRIFACEERE RO LR SOHITALRE TIEV'D
N 7

N The entire Tohoku Shinkansen line between Tokyo and New
N Aomori opened in 2011. Plans call for connecting the line

-\-1 through the Seikan Tunnel to New Hakodate on the Hokkaido
“» Shinkansen and ultimately extending it to Sapporo.

ALRERRERER AMIERER (RIGIV—B) dLEmERER
Hokuriku Shinkansen Kyushu Shinkansen (Nagasaki Route) Hokkaido Shinkansen
20184t : HMRME~RIGHMRFE 20155F: FiEH~HEEHFAETFE

About 2018: Scheduled opening of Shin- 203 5% : e~ LIRFBIE T E

s aazaki sogment 2015: Scheduled opening of New Ao-
mori - New Hakodate segment
2035: Scheduled opening of New Ha-
kodate - Sapporo segment

ssalisN(] SE9SIONG
NV,
A 8 =

=+

SSEVSHE) EOUEVENEW [HUE SSHIom R0 J8ESa)

e BN RTINS i o o I

-+

Kanamoto 2012 11



I E#d):;m Overview of Operations
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Developing as an integrated solutions company with con-
struction equipment rentals as a core
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Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

91.0%
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Fiscal 2011 operating results

L>&IEE
Rental revenues 505401

il 14,310

Sales revenues

BBPI&ET 64,71 1

Divisional total

B M / Millions of Yen

M) Construction Equipment Rental Business

Kanamoto’s core business is boldly promoting “ratio-
nalization,” today’s most sought-after objective.

The construction equipment rental business is Kanamoto’s core business, accounting for over 90.0% of net
sales for the Kanamoto Group. Whether in construction or engineering works, Kanamoto helps firms ratio-
nalize their operations with a full product lineup that offers “all of the equipment necessary for any site.”

A full line-up of approximately 400,000 rental items, avail-
able throughout Japan

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and 400,000
rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools and con-
struction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydraulic excava-
tors. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to satisfy ev-
ery demand, from temporary housing materials and structures to
electrical generators. In addition to various models, we make sure
we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad range of optional
items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance our product lineup
and provide complete support, and customers have come to rely
on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for all their equipment and
parts procurement needs.

Precise, prompt product searches using Kanamoto’s online
system

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network in
1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migration
of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open system
and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal operations, from
managing our rental asset inventory to performing maintenance and
regular inspections, accounting treatment and credit management,
plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.

Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the right
quantity” can be said to be the foundation of equipment rentals,
and Kanamoto’s online system makes it possible. Not only does
our online system ensure smooth equipment delivery and pickup,
it contributes significantly to the formation of a product lineup and
rental fleet that meets customers’ needs.

Creation of a thorough maintenance organization at every branch
The Kanamoto brand is proudly displayed at approximately 160

branches throughout Japan, while the entire Kanamoto Group has
about 270 offices, and we continue to increase the number of of-
fices as we strengthen our alliance strategy. Ensuring that each
base in areas where the Company continues to expand is staffed
with maintenance personnel who boast the highest technical skills
is a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and day out, our maintenance
employees conscientiously perform their activities to ensure equip-
ment will demonstrate its peak operating performance.

From BtoB to BtoC

In cooperation with Komeri Co., Ltd., a major Japanese DIY
company, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business
targeting individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in
seven Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself
store network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an
ample equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use
to small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. Kanamoto is
working to increase profit-making opportunities by expanding its
business field from BtoB to BtoC.

Conforming to a range of needs with a full compensation
system

When using rental construction equipment and vehicles, there is
always a risk of accidents or theft. That's why Kanamoto offers
a comprehensive compensation system to address these risks.
Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that occur
and the scope of compensation have grown more complex, gener-
ating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has responded by
offering red-carpet service, including the assignment of inspectors
to each region to reflect customer requests and perform investiga-
tions of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2012 | 13
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Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)
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Fiscal 2011 operating results
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Rental revenues 404
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M) Other Businesses
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Steel Product Sales Business

Supply of the steel products that are indispensable for civil
engineering works and construction

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto’s core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto’s starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto’s Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls or
insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installation
of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing.
By selling construction materials as well as undertaking construc-
tion work on consignment, we help customers to minimize compli-
cated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained a
stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppliers in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel products
essential for engineering works and construction, including infra-
structure construction, that support today’s lifestyles.
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‘“Kanamoto’s business” creates earnings opportunities
in many sectors.

Along with construction equipment rentals, Kanamoto is working to broaden earnings opportunities in vari-
ous sectors by developing operations such as its businesses related to the Steel Sales Division and the
Company’s information and telecommunications-related division.
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Computing Products and Other Businesses

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the latest models
Kanamoto’s Information Products Division, which initially focused
on software development and sales of semiconductor products,
has continued to achieve substantial results. These include being
the first to offer for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most ad-
vanced model of its time and the forerunner for today’s Windows
machine standard, and being the second company in the world
- and the first in Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental
firm for Sun workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as well
as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer industry
experiences remarkable progress in products and technologies,
and Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

Providing engineering-trained manpower

Kanamoto has been developing its business to dispatch engineer-
ing-related R&D employees (specified worker dispatching undertak-
ings) since 2008. Securing engineers in this specialized field, where
knowledge and experience are a must, is a vital issue because it
smoothly reflects customers’ needs. Kanamoto’s human resources
are suited to the demands of many firms, and are helping us form
an even larger rental fleet.
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Kanamoto’s dominance has been achieved through the
“Kanamoto Standard,” our unique business model.

WHMEED R &4 —R,. BHL 2 HHESKEEEE

BARDAZHOERSHD [BELED% | [AERFFIC]
[BELRETIHABIZODRRDFERELT. LR
LWEFRBLTOWET . BEOBAICHIHRELE TOR
HIFEEDA . RESOERPHIFER. MREEDS
YZVJAANETHIRTEZ . AAMDEE(LLEITEND
L2 BINE. BIEPHMRED AR A —N"ERD>TVE
T TNEBERIARIRB ORI EZR TERASH T &
RICFHEINA2007FREOERDEEL > 2K
50%. 7=72L ZDffeat L > LR & OEED xRt
EBDOTWNB7eS . RERIEEDICHKETY . ERRIB T
FRAZSNZEED2BICTIBLUEDL 2 RILEEEWVDIRIK
ZEZANE BADERZRICEOVTERL VO RILERD
ODICKZLRIZENEIBOTOBDDAD TRHINET

BERXREOXRFEIZRTRFABROK

BHL O RIIERROTEREIL1EARNT. ZOY—
TYMIBHEL > 2N EEZETH2,0004 TRERENTL
Y. LU CIHFTERBROES. SteLE
AFEEXENOENPIMEL TVET . FLRERRED
BLEZEHELTOBEIA. LY RILEREEICRERL AR
IWREEEZELHTLOICERBRBREVVET. EE
D AERAICELDERDIZRIDKREOTNDIEHTT .
TITHFEMI HEBELZERERZENTV\ DM
FEERIFNLEBRE. MAAEBZED DI EICKD
T HRAY 7 DIRZER>TVET,

BADEEMIREEREL  2IVRFEOHS

Change in construction investment in Japan and reliance on construction equipment rentals

Equipment procurement standard and the major role played by
construction equipment rentals

A substantial majority of Japan’s construction companies utilize rent-
als as the optimal means to arrange for “the right equipment” at “the
right time” and in “the right quantity”. Rentals not only enable firms to
ease the capital burden related to construction equipment purchases,
and reduce their running costs for securing, maintaining, operating
and insuring their inventory storage yard, for example, they also help
prevent expenditures from becoming fixed costs. So it's no wonder
rentals have already become the “standard” for procuring equipment
and parts. This can be clearly seen in statistics from the Japan Civil
Engineering Contractors’ Association, Inc., which show the construc-
tion equipment rental utilization rate had reached approximately 50%
in 2007, the most recent year for which survey results are available.
Because many models with a high rental utilization rate are excluded
from this figure, however, the true construction equipment rental utiliza-
tion rate is much higher. The prominent role played by the construction
equipment rental industry in Japan’s construction business today is fur-
ther highlighted by the fact rental equipment accounts for over half of all
construction equipment used at construction sites.

Industry reorganization promotes trend toward consolidation
among major firms

Net revenues for the construction equipment rental industry are about
one trillion yen, and the market is comprised of about 2,000 firms en-
gaged in the construction equipment rental business. Over the last few
years, however, the progress toward reorganization in the industry has
accelerated the consolidation of business among the leading large-
scale regional firms such as Kanamoto. This reflects the fact that, as
the operating environment has grown in severity with each passing
year, the rental industry has been compelled to undertake heavy capi-
tal investment in order to always provide high-quality rental equipment,
and sharp distinctions among firms have begun to emerge based on
funding ability and creditworthiness.

Consequently Kanamoto has sought to expand its domestic market
share by pursuing friendly business alliances with local firms that have
established a solid base of operations, and through its M&A strategy.
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Actively promoting new product development and strength-
ening areas of specialized expertise

Actively developing new products that incorporate the latest tech-
nologies is another of Kanamoto’s strong points. One example is
the “Bridge Dragon,” a highly efficient bridge inspection vehicle
based on Kanamoto’s original design. We've also introduced a
range of construction equipment that is registered in NETIS*, the
New Technology Information System managed by Japan’s Ministry
of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism. The “LED battery
floodlight” developed by our New Products Office, for example,
has already resulted in numerous orders from general contractors
because it helps significantly reduce power consumption and COz.
Kanamoto also markets microturbine generators manufactured
by the U.S. firm Capstone Turbine Corporation, which have been
delivered to domestic biomass power generation facilities and are
already producing results. Kanamoto will continue to develop its
rental business in other sectors in the future.

In addition, our capabilities in handling systems and work meth-
ods for the foundation and ground improvement sector are an-
other Kanamoto advantage. We boast an ample lineup of special
construction equipment for ground improvement, plus teams of
ground improvement specialists at companies within the group,
enabling us to lend a hand for works at locations such as petro-
leum industrial complexes where deep underground construction
work, underwater work and thorough prevention of ground sinking
and subsidence are absolutely essential.

*Database of technical information accumulated in the Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism “System of Technologies Used for
Public Works Etc.”
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Kanamoto’s original design high-performance remote-controlled DO AIOHAR—E KT
equipment, including vehicles for high level work, fans and generators. “Bridge Dragon” bridge inspection vehicle Kanamoto distributes microturbine generators

LB BHEEELAN produced by Capstone Turbine Corporation of
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism/Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry study the United States

Flowtechno Corporation ground improvement equipment
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Site using information-aided construction technique promoted by the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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Information-aided construction contributes to worksite
quality and production efficiency improvements
“Information-aided construction” forms the backbone of construc-
tion technology innovations being promoted by the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure Transport and Tourism (MLIT). This program
aims to achieve production efficiency and quality control improve-
ments through use of the information and communication technol-
ogy (ICT) advocated by the Ministry of Internal Affairs and Commu-
nications for construction works. The methods are already being
applied at dams and other large-scale projects. MLIT is hoping
firms will adopt advanced management using shared information
obtained through operations such as works survey, design, con-
struction and maintenance management, and has issued guide-
lines to make this technique the standard works procedure for
roads, earthwork and similar engineering projects by fiscal 2012.
Kanamoto demonstrates its integrated abilities in information-aided
construction as well. In addition to providing the latest information-
aided construction-related devices and construction equipment in
cooperation with Sooki Co., Ltd., a measuring instruments spe-
cialty firm, Kanamoto is giving its full support to the introduction
of information-aided construction by holding management semi-
nars with trained specialists, for example, and assisting firms in all
phases from system adoption through operating startup.

Practicing “Rent to Sale” through flexible operating deci-
sions

The essence of Kanamoto’s business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction of
equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One
ongoing theme in the Company’s operations has been to boost
profit margins by easing the depreciation burden and extending
the useable life of assets. For models that enjoy robust demand
in the second-hand market, however, Kanamoto must temper its
response to global market conditions. As a result, the Company’s
operations pivot on maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to
circumstances, on whether to hold assets for the long term or to
replace equipment relatively quickly.
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Business Model for Kanamoto’s Construction-related Businesses
(Construction Equipment Rentals)
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Reliable maintenance technology and selection criteria en-
hance construction equipment asset value

At Kanamoto, the safety and functionality of our construction equip-
ment are maintained daily by the highly trained maintenance staff
assigned to all of our domestic branches. This thorough mainte-
nance enhances the asset value of the equipment that is sold sec-
ond hand.

Moreover, the clearance sale value of our construction equipment
is raised even further by the fact Kanamoto selects construction
equipment that is in use around the world. Of course, one criterion
used equipment purchasers will rely on when selecting products is
that the parts and maintenance systems available in other countries
are similar to the networks established in Japan. In order to meet
this requirement, Kanamoto selects the leading construction equip-
ment manufacturers in Japan. We will continue to provide thorough
maintenance and make strict rental equipment selections, and build
the Kanamoto brand on both rentals and secondhand equipment.

Kanamoto sets strict selection criteria, and only introduces construction equipment that meets its standards.
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EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges
+ purchase payments for small-scale construction equipment and
inexpensive rental assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and
depreciated within one year
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7_-_:/" The Kanamoto Advantage

Improving profit margins through optimized asset manage-
ment

Kanamoto has long pursued a policy of earnings-focused asset
management, and continues to follow this strategy in the new Long-
Term Management Plan it currently is executing. By disposing of
under-utilized rental equipment assets and surplus assets, and op-
timizing the mix of equipment models and ages in the equipment
portfolio of each group company, we continue to aim at further profit
margin improvements.

A unique financial strategy corresponding to the character-
istics of a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto’s
ratio of interest-bearing debt is higher than in other industries. As
a financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to
increase shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt
and streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment
to within the scope of annual cash flow.

A future-oriented investment strategy to secure the source
of Kanamoto’s earnings

Kanamoto makes average capital investments in excess of ¥15 bil-
lion annually, which results in an amortization burden correspond-
ing to this volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a busi-
ness characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale of
used equipment after rental earnings have been ensured. In other
words, the depreciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year
become the source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto
considers its most important management indicators to be EBIT-
DA" (operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
+ lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive
rental assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current
year operating results, and has always worked to achieve growth
in these indicators.
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Practicing CSR activities to achieve a sustainable society while
recognizing today’s new evaluation standard for corporate

value.
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Kanamoto’s efforts concerning ESG
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Contribute to regional disaster relief work
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Companies are gradually adopting “ESG” as the new evalu-
ation standard

“ESG” stands for Environment, Social and Governance. Since the
introduction of the United Nations Environment Programme Fi-
nance Initiative (UNEP Fl) in 2006, the momentum in financial mar-
kets to evaluate corporate value from the viewpoint of ESG has
continued to build.

At Kanamoto, we believe the orientation of our CSR activities
should reflect this background. Harmony between the environment
and society, and communications with stakeholders — we are striv-
ing to accomplish our social responsibilities on each of these fronts
and increase Kanamoto’s corporate value.

BEHEmIC. TOH—ER/BEA

Aggressively introduce eco-friendly automobiles as company vehicles

RIEIM 2D LI BmORFE

Environment Develop new products that take advantage of green engineering

(ER1R)

VT AT > AR HI DA

Create a compliance organization

overnance Strengthen corporate governance
(HINFR) BRI A5 DR £

Establish and implement internal controls systems

Environment (3R1%)

[L&V ] =RERBHEED XA

L2 ZIVERBERICE/ Z" XA L7 LTV L
Y—EATY . ZD/HFATBIEEEROENERICOR
DB RERREDEDRXAENZBDTIFARNTL DD
LRIV OERIHEREEDOE IR - EEREICHEDD
<REMEANDVOEDDRIEZEEEADIEDHTEET,
BEROEEY HFTEPTRREEL D XIIHEESEIC
RUHATOET DFWEHZIFAWESZEZ
NDBEHRREXREVADZDE LNEEA,

Z—ACBADD RERLICER A,

EFND. HFEMNDTI)-20T a2y
HIKIRIBADEBEVNOERELTOHEWEEIZR
e 728. AFENMNIUBD S AR - BELEDREXR
WANDOEES TP FEICERL TEELZ, ZOFER.
201 13R7E. SHDMRBE T B99%EDL > ZIVEHD . &
ERGES )7 T HRMOBRIEEEIMELOTOET,
A—Y—Z—XIHBBALEDS REREDEFOLRE
TIEINEDFENDT)=2F U232 D—RTT . C
NDoH [REEM | EED LM\ DEH ZFE1RAYIC
EHTNEET,

EXREMICEH. BRE - BHETAEZREEA
DFENTIE LU RIVBERER 2T TR BHAD
EXEMICHERE - BHEIAREEZR T -ERZTE
BENSEALTOET,
NATVYRENEEINIELH1988F LK. WEREL
EXAEMICERAL. TOEROFEHROEMRE - EHFEHR
BADEH T I-HER 2004F L. (RIZ2EBDHER
BamEME LI Oh—EB8>TVET,

HUHPEA L TO SRR RED—F

“Equipment rentals” are an environmentally-conscious busi-
ness

Rental is a service that enables customers to use equipment through
“time sharing.” So we might say rentals are an environmentally-friend-
ly business, because the more rentals are used, the more effective
the use of a resource. Consequently, rental equipment is linked to
energy savings and resource conservation by society, and can be
viewed as one solution to environmental problems.

As described below, Kanamoto strives to maintain an ample invento-
ry of environment-friendly construction equipment. Using Kanamoto,
in other words, might be called an effective environmental protection
measure.

Helping to preserve the environment while meeting custom-
ers’ needs. That’s Kanamoto’s green activity.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment as
an important obligation for fulfiling our social responsibilities as a
corporation. For many years, we have been implementing a system-
atic shift of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes
for gas, noise and other emissions. As of 2010, 99% of the Com-
pany's rental construction equipment portfolio consists of the latest
environmentally-friendly models that clear anti-pollution regulations.
Kanamoto will fulfill its responsibility to protect the environment even
as we meet user needs. This is just one part of Kanamoto's green
actions. In the years ahead, Kanamoto will actively continue to up-
grade its inventory to equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles certified as
fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the Company’s own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected hybrid automobiles as its corporate vehicles
soon after the start of mass production in 1998. As a result of
continuing to upgrade our existing fleet to these fuel-efficient, low-
emission vehicles, since 2004 nearly all of Kanamoto’s automobiles
for corporate use have been environmentally friendly models offer-
ing reduced environmental loads.

Example of environmental friendly equipment introduced by Kanamoto

B RS XIS CEREEE R D

ERBEE V-7 (Leal)
Electric vehicle (Leaf)

NTVYRNSY Y
Super-low noise construction equipment and Hybrid trucks
models that comply with Tier | emissions regulations

LED/Nw 7 1) — 34
LED battery floodlight
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An all-out commitment to fair, prompt disclosure

Kanamoto has always practiced fair, highly transparent and prompt
information disclosure. To release information on a timely basis, Kana-
moto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Exchange TDnet sys-
tem, while also reporting it promptly on Kanamoto’s website, where
English translations of the documents disclosing the information are
also made available. All documents and pamphlets communicating
information about the Company and the Kanamoto Group, includ-
ing videos of the Company’s financial statement briefings and briefing
materials distributed to participants, the Kanamoto Examiner quar-
terly issued to shareholders and the Annual Report, can be viewed on
the Company’s website.

Wide-ranging, in-depth IR activities emphasizing dialogue
with our stakeholders

Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stakeholders
to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kanamoto actively
exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Fair
for individual investors, Sapporo Stock Exchange individual investor
briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for individual investors, and
holds company briefings throughout Japan each year. Kanamoto
also holds quarterly briefings with securities analysts and domestic
institutional investors, who serve as an information source, and imple-
ments IR activities overseas.

BAARROEEEREEF1) T 1L
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WE—% B ELEBICHIEBEABEROBNICDONT,
[TZANS =R — (BANBERRES ) | ZED. H
ANBROBYLEERZITOTCVET . el AH—. B
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Bolster proper control and security of personal information
Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the event personal data is leaked outside
the Company.

One example of Kanamoto's commitment to personal data protec-
tion is its use of the latest encryption technologies to strengthen
Internet security and protect information sent to individuals making
inquiries via the Company’s website.

Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

One effort on which Kanamoto concentrates is safety training, and
we have prepared a system for the prevention of worker accidents
that is spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office. This body
regularly implements in-house training courses and audits, and
works to raise safety and health awareness, and during the Busi-
ness Period ended October 2011 covered all of Kanamoto’s of-
fices in combination with the safety patrols operated by the safety
and health working groups at 79 offices.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and as a
result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 122 branches. The best record is held by 18 branches that
have not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

BEREF2V T4 AT LERELTODERE IRYA b
Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website
http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp

FARRTLTOBHKERMITO [HFEPIIHIS—] LETHEBRICEE L TOBEARERA T SHHAR
Shareholders receive issues of the Kanamoto Examiner four Kanamoto actively holds briefings throughout Japan for individual
times a year investors

DT EFORRDE  HEKEZ MR

Most of Kanamoto’s branches were undamaged and continue to operate
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In-house maintenance and repair course

BRI - ERREREREN (2012F2AR#E)

Emphasizing personnel training for Kanamoto’s future
Kanamoto considers well-trained personnel who possess high-
level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained growth.
Kanamoto therefore concentrates on creating an organization that
encourages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to the
maximum extent, by implementing personnel training and develop-
ment programs attuned to individuals with management duties and
those responsible for maintenance and repair.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications
for technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular,
Kanamoto works diligently to train individuals engaged in these
areas. In addition to providing in-house maintenance and repair
training, Kanamoto has expanded its training system to support
the acquisition of maintenance technology through participation
in manufacturer-sponsored maintenance and repair training, and
encourages employees to obtain advanced qualifications.

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2012)

éﬁ"@' : Nurﬁ\bggr of

Qualification ievieLELS
o ERMMEEGRAEL ()  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert) 10
-§ EER MR AR (14R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 164
% ; BRI E R e (2R Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 370
% § TR EHERERNTE Portable Generator Repair Technician 367
g i BEEEMFLT Automobile Repair Technician 384
% § HABERREE Gas Welding Technician 526
% g BEAREETEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 179
3 ERMEBIRETEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 255
¢ HEisigEs Vocational Training Instructor 23
2 EIREREMELRE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 2,044
E S BBHRIL— EGE Mobile Crane Operator 1,344
E % KB (455%) o3 Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 365
B S Eafriees Sling Crane Technician 606
5 S 74—sU7MEES Forklift Operator 377
g anNIO—4%EELE Shovel Loader Operator 15

HERERIIENABTY

Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.
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Governance (/S F 2/ R)

AV TIAT 2 ARBHOZREICENT T,
ERETFORRBT ETAEICKHE
EEIHSWBEEER/LT DA TOEREM. ZhIEI>T
FAT7VAERRBICAEADIE HBHE EETEH DR
{EIcHksEL TR A Rl BEZzRNoR<THaV T
FAT 2V APRTEINDMMET R T B EDPBAERYE
T AT ENTIE. AV TIA T ABHERBSEH/=HD
IESEREHICERMEA TOET,

(AT DR fis 3R]

VT IATUACE T BREELS [RIFRE | ZHIEL.
HRERERETDAVTIAT7VAREREREL. 24t
ZETTED - RIERIBETFORKHIZRBMTHEEDIC.
PUTEERLL 7ABE R ZRID KO FIABEL THVET .,

[INIRT YT - AV TSAT7 2 ABEDFT]
TANTORBEPRLIAVTSATUR - XA NTEEHT
EBHED HBTBEEEENL 2/ \U N Ty o=k LB
LTOWET . Fe EORBZEA VMRV MIIBEL. F]RO
HENESSICHEET DRIGERADLE . HE—ANDEY
DEFHEZDHDIMEAEREL TVET,

ZORED AV TIAT UV AREBREBEHIET N —T &4
ICAVTIA T ABEERTUETETFOERZR DT
7.

INLVTSA2 DRE]

ETER - NETAOHABRPHERZZII A SROL
LT RSN TN T A | ZREL EFHH DRz
TRIBEYICED TOETY . COFIEIL. H#tDITEIREEICHI
TEBEETI 2R BB DPHISE /SR E . HB0)
(FhDHEDITHCERDEVWDHDER/IBEICFIA
TBREDTY . HRDIELDSBREPHESNGROK
2. FEROBIRONCITHBODEBZILOTVET .

Actively implementing legal compliance training activities
with the goal of spreading a compliance outlook

Earnestly adopting a stance on compliance is an absolute requisite
if a firm is to fulfill its social responsibility. Even if it does not work
continuously to strengthen its employee training and compliance sys-
tem, or take special steps to heighten compliance awareness, it is
essential for a firm to establish an organization to ensure compliance
is implemented. Kanamoto is undertaking various activities aimed at
instiling compliance awareness.

[Creating and strengthening the compliance promotion organization]
The Company has prepared ethical rules to serve as a standard for
compliance, established a Compliance Committee headed by Kana-
moto’s president and taken steps to strengthen observance of laws
and ethics regulations throughout the entire company. The Company
works to ensure every individual is thoroughly familiar with these
guidelines, and manages its organization in accordance with these
rules.

[Issuing a compliance handbook and communications]

To enable all executives and regular employees to act with the same
compliance outlook, the Company has prepared and distributed a
handbook summarizing Kanamoto’s employee conduct standards.
In addition, we’ve published the contents on Kanamoto’s Intranet
and carried out efforts to increase compliance awareness in every
employee, including creating an environment to promote further in-
formation sharing.

Another measure taken by the Company includes publication of
compliance bulletins mailed from the Compliance Committee Secre-
tariat to each company in the Kanamoto Group, to enlighten employ-
ees concerning legal compliance.

[Setting up a compliance helpline]

As a channel for receiving internal reports and consultations concern-
ing violations of the law or employee misconduct, we've set up a
helpline within the Company and are actively moving to strengthen
our compliance system. Employees use this system if they are hesi-
tant about making a judgment themselves, or if they have suspicions
of a compliance violation by another employee’s conduct, when per-
forming their activities in accordance with Kanamoto’s code of ap-
propriate practices. Naturally, we pay careful attention to the handling
of information to ensure individuals who report information cannot be
identified.
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Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system to
improve sound management

Kanamoto recognizes that corporate governance is the foundation
for increasing the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society, and is
working aggressively to improve the efficiency and soundness of its
management.

For management decision-making, we further increased manage-
ment transparency by introducing the outside director system, and
clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the execution
of Company activities through the introduction of a corporate offi-
cer system in 2001. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto created
a more flexible management organization by shortening the term of
office for directors to one year from two years. To audit its manage-
ment activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee sys-
tem. The Audit Committee is comprised of seven members (four of
whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an important role
in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization. It
regularly participates in meetings of the Board of Directors, gathers
information as a liaison between the Auditing Office and an outside
auditing firm, conducts internal audits on all aspects of the Com-
pany’s businesses, and audits the legality and appropriateness of
directors’ duties throughout the Group.

BEASIL A DL =
HEIXE= Hiirvc\ﬁ AL BEEAS
G T ) o)) 4‘ """""""" L General Meeting of the Shareholders ) '} (Kﬁzﬂf;;k*)
Auditors BT-FRAT T ) BT Inde o i
. . ! pendent auditors
(URlig e Gt Election and BT-RRE Election and Election and (Audit corporation)
Auditors) e ' dismissal P
Y 1 dismissal A 4 dismissal i
N\
: % LA ===/$\: ""'EE-FR
i e p— H?ﬁg)za:}dff%ﬁi?;e&(%rs §) P ————
E ik ASHER L (Decision-making and supervision) J SEFEEE
H Operating audits F'N i Accounting audits
i and accounting Consulation and § sz sna s/, i Election and
' audits reporting 1 REES BB | dismissal
: BEA R
H President

(FRI5EAT

(Execution of activities)
PATIRE

Corporate officers

)

*

BRI
Operating divisions
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(PIBRHE) BRI EL
(Internal controls) Advising attorney

AEHEHIZRE R

Internal Control Committee

MBI HIHEE=

Internal Control Promotion Office

R
Legal Office

BE=
Auditing Office
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RERHFIS AT LDBER%EESH D AR YT Staff discussing operation of the internal control system

Enhancement and operation of a company-wide internal
control system

To respond appropriately and implement measures to prevent a
recurrence if unforeseen circumstances that will have a serious ef-
fect on the Company’s operations have occurred or might occur,
the Company has prepared an Emergency Response Manual (Con-
tingency Plan). One measure for clarifying these activities further is
Kanamoto’s internal controls reporting system, which all of the Com-
pany’s employees have been united in supporting since the system
was placed into full-scale operation in the Business Period ended
October 2009. The Internal Control Promotion Office, which has been
the primary body to implement enhancements to the internal control
system to-date, is implementing operations and assessments.
Moreover, to ensure the effectiveness of the company-wide internal
controls and each activity process, during the Business Period ended
October 2011, guidance and training programs were conducted by
the Internal Control Promotion Office at 59 offices, and internal con-
trols similar to Kanamoto’s were also established and put into opera-
tion at 11 Kanamoto Group companies. Through future operation of
the internal control reporting system, we aim to ensure an unfaltering
response throughout the Company, step up organizational opera-
tions fortified with thorough compliance, and further boost corporate
value.
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The continuing growth of Kanamoto’s branch network. Ex-
panding and enlarging Kanamoto’s domestic and overseas

base of operations.
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[Domestic branch strategy]

Kanamoto’s fundamental branch strategy is to develop bases by
emphasizing demand-based needs, including disaster recovery
works and large-scale projects in various regions, while placing
branch development in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area, where both
public and private sector demand is concentrated, and in other
major urban centers where there remains room for growth, at the
center of its expansion strategy.

Kanamoto will undertake further enhancement of its branch net-
work by continuing to develop branches whose future effective-
ness can be ascertained.

[Overseas branch formation]

Kanamoto began developing its operations in foreign countries
in 2006, and in each country is already achieving commensurate
results. In China, we established ten new offices at branches of
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. during 2011 to
serve the vigorous local demand driven by infrastructure construc-
tion, which is being undertaken at a rapid pace, and we are also
expanding our construction equipment servicing and lending win-
dows. A number of large-scale infrastructure construction project
plans are also moving forward in Hong Kong, and when efforts
such as our successful indirect entry to these large-scale projects
through KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. is taken into account, the de-
velopment of Kanamoto’s business in China has accelerated.

In February 2011 we established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equip-
ment (S) PTE Ltd. in Singapore. A succession of large-scale proj-
ects including subways and expressways has been ordered in that
country, and we anticipate demand for specialized equipment for
engineering works such as ground improvement and the shield
tunneling method, sectors in which the Kanamoto Group pos-
sesses unique expertise.

In Territory of Guam, United States, SJ Rental, Inc. is bidding on
various projects while supporting infrastructure work that has been
partially begun on the island. In addition to these activities, Kana-
moto is developing construction equipment rentals in Vietnam, Al-
geria, UAE and the Pacific rim region, broadening both its sales
areas and business areas one by one.

This effort to expand our overseas operations centered on the gi-
ant market in China and the remarkably developing ASEAN coun-
tries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most important measures.
Kanamoto will continue to lay a solid foundation for its push into
overseas markets in the future.

LB IUYUMITN—TERRLIT I THRR (201251 ARTE)

Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of January 2012)
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Kanamoto Co.,  Consolidated = Kanamoto Co.,  Consolidated = Kanamoto Co.,  Consolidated
Ltd. subsidiaries Ltd. subsidiaries Ltd. subsidiaries
itiEE Hokkaido 61 14 3 0 0 0 78
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Assist Co., Ltd.

B HXBHD TV
Kanatech Co., Ltd.
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Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.

B BREHNF
Kanki Corporation
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Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.
B ¥ TEMASH
Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
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Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
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Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co., Ltd.

SJ Rental, Inc.
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Comsupply Co., Ltd.
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Flowtechno Corporation
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KG Machinery Co., Ltd.
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KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

@ Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S)

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
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Tool Rental Business
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SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD.
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* Kanamoto is developing the
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EQUIFMENY (S PTE. LTD
//731'—
Slngapore \ “ . h‘ -
3 -
= s

PTE. Ltd. tools rental business in cooperation with Japan’s
DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.
HETOEXERM RS AT BAERE =S
Business development in China Lia%?;\g/ﬁjr%nch Branch offices in Japan
— 4LAR B
Beijing Branch
Salig Brenc M icanamoto
] Tianjin Branch
B T XEHnAE
m u Dalian Branch -
LBSRE KANATELH-
langsu Brancl
04 e com.supply
77\ JINHEVUAN | | Nanjing Branch ALYISS
“ LBHRE
] n Shanghszranch - ASSINT
{0k J such
Zhejiang Branch AEHT b/
] Lellbs NG| u H
] Sichuan Branch ot o
z HZEDNE O
EAERAMLE) Wuhan Branch =" = RF LTS
Kanamoto (HK) Co, Lid. IR NG| [ o o 12 - Toyo Industry
Guangzhou Branch ‘KANKI ] o A2
3 e kanamoto
T i \ . _;-\ ENGINEERING
// . B 4= m l(GMachmeryCo Ltd.
O) & Dl A Y T
‘ 4.IINHEVUAN
i Shanghai /A. nMEE

e ﬁ'ai(#@é)’EFEA )

"‘——‘ . HongKon SJRenlaI Inc.
4 7h'-l\.%
kunumo JPNelsen ‘ v Guan)

Kyushu Kensan

& B mHES

Daiichi Machine Industries |

\ poo-50)
Flowtechno Corp.

“\-ﬂ- BTE# T

Machida Kikou

7 N\
BATORRA ‘/

)

FE. JT7 L YUAR—IVCHRERRA L TWBIED. XM AL T2 VT, UAE'fr RATFETORKL 2N ERELTVET,

Overseas development

In addition to developing bases in China, Guam and Singapore, Kanamoto also provides construction equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, the UAE and the Pacific Rim region.
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A RRP L MAPER R «iznces cnc associes

2ERMOMBRNERENIATRL—23 T
REZND. DFEMNN-=TD[#EN]

The Kanamoto Group’s “collective strength” is demonstrated
by its collaboration with leading local firms in regions through-

HXEHT VA (9HLR)

TR mERCRERES. EHREERBREARD
L& -fRFeadtimE CRIAL TOET,
Assist Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products such as signals or
signs for the construction industry.

HRESHHF T (IUR)

REE L=V N\ ADRFERLE - RFeETTOTLY
£

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

out Japan
p E—BREEHI S (L) HREHHF (10#ER)
BRESICANZEEX . BREHBEZDL 4 | EERICANEZEX. EREmEREEOL > 2L
- BR5e \ o 5t \ °
(201241 A1)  (As of January 2012) FRFFRERALCLET . BRBRERRALTOET
Daiichi Machine Industries CO., Ltd. Kanki COrporation (10 branches)
EW.‘L—""— Domestic customers (9 branches) Construction equipment rental company headquartered
Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Hyogo Prefecture.
N —— in Kagoshima Prefecture.
. EIREREM - AmL 20
c Flﬁgﬁwl.’/ ’,tb tal M : ’_ Rental of construction-related T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TS TS TS mS ST
onstruction equipment renta #ﬂé{t _hj_f products and pans
e 3 r-3
E—REE (ﬁ)l Daiichi Machine Industries |CCInCImO|:O CO., Itd. BRTARM | Assist Co., Ltd. t*it::fijlﬂ‘lgﬁ (29%&) R *,*I#*;*itnti‘r(smﬂz .
Co., Ltd. ¢ 3 HERE  BEREEOLY A - B BRRICANZEE, BEMHEBESOL V2L L U UREER S AR R SR O L 2L R
Egkﬁ}m‘i@l/‘/&)b - RFE Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures E&%%%’&Eﬁﬁ [/—(L\ETQ ., %%Eﬁﬁ b_(b\gf—d_o
Construction equipment rentals and sales nd safety products
Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (20 branches) Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
P | Kanki G . )ALy 751 | Comsupply Co., Ltd. Construction equipment rental company headquartered Shield tunneling method related peripheral equipment
anki Corporation 2
SEROL > &) - B €p=----- > L2 IVEER cl-----1 I HBR - REARZOL> 2L - in Fukuoka Prefecture. rentals and sales
Constructinoxn equipment rentals ;ﬁd sales Construction _qu‘_'ipment Rental aggdszlaefg;fg:gg\dg,sﬂxtures ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
e-----1 Rental Division
1
(B)AMEE | Kyushu Kensan Co. Lc. A . HBRASHDFEPIVSZTULT (1H5) LisemimEiTIEERAT (1045)
R il B - { 3 5 5o BT RHMEDTE (HE AT & REL T FREEARSHIE BEHICHL TR AL ASY
foundation equipment o i ! e WET (RS O A LA R TV
1 3 3 = Shanghai Jinh Engineeril . . M . .
— | — : pop—— i: gggg%ﬂ Shangha Jnhoyuan Engineeing Kanamoto Engmegrlng Co., Ltd. (1 branch) Shanghai tlmheyuan Engineering
S LN TAMEORISEDL AL - BR3¢ s Steel Sales Division 1 SERRIINOL > UL - IRFE. R ORILART Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees Construction Co., Ltd. (10 branches)
Rental and sale of equipment related to the shield Rental A el O O P ment, imPport (Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings) Engaged in development of a construction equipment
J N rental business and construction equipment and
TRERIRIRTRER -1 X (FH) | KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. construction materials import and export business in
Information Products Division HRAT Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

Y= MEROTRM - ik

RERI= Y RN ADHHE
Supply of modular housing units

Provision and exchange of market information;:/‘

- - -

#®E. BEMBOMHIE
Supply of steel frames and
construction materials

EER - BifTER
Business cooperation and technical support

Y=oy MEROREM - ik

Provision and exchange of market information

[ R R —

e

HHEEOL 2

Specialized construction equipment rentals

(BKGvoF)— | KG Machinery Co., Ltd.
ol - -
SR ARRWIRO L > 2L - R5T

Ground improvement equipment rentals and sales

]

BAOI—Y—. ENE

Overseas customers and domestic trading companies

D BEIEF R Consolidated subsidiaries D IBERHTFEE  Non-consolidated subsidiaries

ZOHBTRULBAIBENFLERZLTHVET.

B ER M DRETBIERTE
Design, manufacture and
sale of related products

(B hFTVo | Kanatech Co., Ltd.
REEI= M\ ADRE - R €p=-

Design and sale of modular housing units
for temporary use

70—-5%9) (ﬁ)| Flowtechno Corporation
HARE R PR O FEATRAR: - 2uE - B € -

Technical development, manufacture and sale of
ground improvement construction equipment

e
1—¥—, BGHF

Customers, trading companies, etc.

Shaded borders indicate the companies that are grouped in the same business classification.
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EERWHMOL > 2 - BR5E
Construction equipment rentals and sales

SJ Rental, Inc.

EERMMOL > 2L - BR5TE
Construction equipment rentals and sales

Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
TARHERDOL > 2L - BRFE

Rental and sale of specialized engineering
works equipment

gy

BHOI—Y—. BiEH

Overseas customers and trading companies

ZOMER

Other business

(B HhFEL . Kanamoto Engineering

Io=7),% | Co,Lid.

o BEIREMEORE (RFEAMITESR)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

v‘
X—h—F
Manufacturers, etc.

CH IBEiEF RIS L TRMEGBRAL THY ERA,
Note:There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to which equity method accunting is applied.

SJ Rental, Inc. (1#L£5)
J7 LEPLSISEEREM O8I E AR, B

_ WOL2RILZEITOTVET,

SJ Rental, Inc. (1 branch)

~ Construction materials import and export business

and construction equipment rentals

70-77/%X24 (28 =)
BRRICANZBEX. KR AMMORET - R
& - REEFEZRALTVET.

Flowtechno Corporation (2 branches)
Headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture, developing a
business engaged in the design, manufacture and
sale of ground improvement equipment.

X (%) FRAT (181R)
FEARAMEEBFITREICEVOTREEL
RIS VICERE - BEIMOBMEBARRZ
EBELTOET,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in the
People’s Republic of China.

HXSHIALY TF51 (58LR)
BECHERICURZEZ. {+aafEm - EEA
IREXEMDL > RIL-RFTTEHEEITOTVET .
Comsupply Co., Ltd. (5 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products for the
construction industry.

HBRXEHKGZIF)—(1#LR)
HBRYRTIEPH T EESYERREICFIAIN
DG OL > 2L ERALTVET,

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental of specialist construction
equipment used in soil improvement works and

* construction of underground structures.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S)
PTE. Ltd. (1#15)

U AR—IVEMEICE OVTEARBEHRERD L
VR - RESKOCAYINT AT %E1TTOT
WET7.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment(S)
PTE. Ltd. (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized
engineering works equipment and consulting in the
Republic of Singapore.
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I iﬂﬁ Corporate History .

M S EARTEERL October
(S#B. AL BE =R )
EREPRRIHE R RIE
EEEICH-
Te & AREE
Kanamoto Shoten Co.,
Ltd
HL2EHREHHTEMEE December

L e AL
. Former headquarters

Es- = T ¥ puilding

Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established
(Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido)

Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and
Representative Director

WBRHRIDOZTFIIEHD
7077/ %R atEFRE

Company name changed to Kanamoto Co.,

BAEL LD EBEMIRRHEE
BRAT %KL (PE LiEh)

LiBESFIEAEL

W Shanghai Jinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co.,
Ltd. head office building

eAKh (BLELSE) CRIGET 9A 1981 SEEylelld Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary
chairman) appointed President and
Representative Director

ALIRREZFENS | FRIC L5 6A 1991 June
RAALSFIG 558 = &8 L5
Atz tLiRm P REICHER

RSG5 58 —ERIETE

rmﬂ -
- RRALHIG TSRS

—EREEBAE
- Notification of elevation of
Kanamoto s stock to the
I First Section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

EAXREPR. ARDFHRERICHE June

SHALL D ERIER T September
RREREIFDOREIND

B—RmEENNSHZ TR 1A November
MREHE =T Feah August
FHEEEKRASHLZ November
TEFRHEL

BARBEARERBSHS December
IRBFEEELTREIND (4%1H) e oo RRks

._’ ) =EREER
Award presentation
ceremony

HRAstHFEMNHEEZTS January
Fe#{L (2004F4BICE )

HRAIHER) D5 May
BRLAINERODEREEZRR

FHE—2—ABRAEHDS July
L 2RIV ERE A

HASHH > FeFRHE September
HEEE) - AN EXTFRE October

Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange

Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

Relocated head office functions in Sapporo,
Chuo Ward

Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo
Stock Exchange

AEIEE (2607 %) September
HBREL ORI T—F—DSEH February
LORIVRAEESLVUEEEZES

MASHAMEEZFSHE

HASHT I AbaRmEeFE1tE May
EaEMERHEHEERRATNS BT July

BT ARARET 517 > AHED

EEmERETIE
RATIEDFRENZ
Signing ceremony with
Shanghai Mechanized
~ Construction Co., Ltd.

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and
Representative Director

Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the
Commendation Award for Listed Companies,
for more than five consecutive years of annual
dividend increases following listing on the
Exchange

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
into a subsidiary

Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd.
into a wholly-owned subsidiary

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent
Firm Award from the Japan Association for
Individual Investors (JAl) (fourth company to
receive the award)

MEBFHESA October
MRE{DFENIVIZFUV %R el
SJ Rental, Inc. (97 L) zF&ttt

Fayh——AMREHEF R June
FETEHRSHET R July
HREHKGTIF—ETF R November
T LIS E e 35 2009  March |
EHE

FIHF) AR S EHFIYE April

LSt KEFSYFL24%
R EH. RRFTIYFL 2K
TR

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a
wholly owned subsidiary

X (FH) BRATZHRIL

Received the operating rights to the
construction equipment rental business of
Kanaya Lease

Succeeded to the construction equipment
rental business of Nakano Motors

(FBEFITEX)
&K (F#) BRAT
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.
Fayb—)—AR S ZRINE G September
T F)-ABKREHH LDV June

BRIV FLU B S ZRIR
aft

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga
Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.

e e 22 2011  Febrany |

£t [Kanamoto & JP Nelson
Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.| %&%3L

BT  BERRBICET R AL IUXF  BIEERICETA50E  Items in black are business development  Items in orange are financial information
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MREHIAT ISP — - hFEPZ
RUNEH (201 1FE11AICEHH)

Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground
improvement engineering company, into a
subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment
Rental Co., Ltd., a joint venture company to
manage Kanamoto’s first foray in a foreign
market (Shanghai)

Increased capital through a public stock
offering (2.6 million shares)

Received construction equipment rental
equipment assets and goodwill from TO
Ogasawara Co., Ltd.

Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Assist Co., Ltd. made a wholly-owned
subsidiary

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co.,
Ltd. signed an alliance agreement with
Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd.

Established special benefits plan for
shareholders

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.

Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Guam) into a
subsidiary

Conversion of Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. to a
subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Converted KG Machinery Co., Ltd. into a
subsidiary

Established commitment facility with
emissions trading

Converted Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and
Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Akita
Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki
Rental Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong
Kong)

/I:\t()jsorption-type merger of Kyokuto Lease Co.,
td.

Absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease
Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.

Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equip-
ment (S) PTE. Ltd. in Singapore through a joint
venture with a local firm

Absorption-type merger with SRG Kanamoto
88.1,1|_)td.(absorption merger in November
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| asme

(201110A31HH;) (As of October 31, 2011)

wienu T EF

&4
CEEUR T RRXAERIT B 15#19

HERIER
izﬁrﬁgziﬁm TE7E#HT

B o

1964% (BBFI39%) 108288
axe

OBOBEM (hAHEAS)
HEmEIR

HREEA NS S — - ALIREESEE 7
E%a— K

9678

RITRHAES

32.872F#

hE M

BE10A318 (E1E)

BT LS

710M86E5M (2011410A)
BREEEEY

1,772% (2011E10831BIRHE)
(&8, . BB AR

Company Name
lkcanamoto co., Itd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Business Coordination Headquarters
1-7-7, Shiba Daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥71,086 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2011)

Number of Consolidated Employees
1,772 (As of October 31, 2011)
(Excluding directors and temporary or
part-time workers)
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HEAE

ERREMAR R DL 2L, SRBm DR,
IVOZFIIT—GRT—3Y
BRUEIHREDOL > 2L

FEMGERTT

MR =FRTRUFJIRIT
=ZEUFJERERITHA S
MREHATIEFTI—RL— MRIT
MASHALFRIT

MR SHAEHERIT
UBEERREGEHEGESRR
EMrhREE

MRS EEIRIT

MRS EEIUIRIT
MRASH=HERRIT 13D

FEHE

BANS AT - Y—EAEFERITHA S
T AR EH

EARKH

BARZER

IV VEERGEM S
DFE M v EQHRERE
MR RHAEERIT

RRB BN SRR R4
MASAILFRIT

R BtEmsat

Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Hokkaido Shinren

The Norinchukin Bank

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
NORTH PACIFIC BANK, LTD.
TSUKISHIMA KIKAI CO., LTD.

FEWR515%E (SOHIR)
M7 Fa—RL—>3>
L9 s BEEA S
PR S
FREEEEMNST
MRS
EEERMNAH

MRS INEEERR
FrRET—TI v N\
O VERRTMA S
TFERRMA R
EHETERSSH

AKERRMA R
PNDEE T L ST
MASHITPIHE

MRt 24/

MRS RBUER
TrIA—MASH

RERER TN
FHEERMASH

PR R
PRAEEMN ST
BFBESHEMHSH
MR EHT b

T EMR S

ATEZR IR
=HUENRKSH
=EANEDNTVY - NABKRH
Yo —EEREMREE (ED

Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

[TOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
[TOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Track and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO Ltd.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.
Yanmer Construction Equipment Sales Co., Ltd.
Others

L oromnizzioncran

(201111 A1887) (As of November 1, 2011)

HERS
General Meeting of the Shareholders

EERS

b T

Board of Directors
&

President

Auditors

HRE

Office of the President

FEER

Business Administration Division
¥BR-BER-EBY AR
Business Administration Section,
Procurement Section, Business Support Section

FREER

Ef=
Auditing Office

EE

—
—
=3
=
—1
—
F—1
—-—
-

Headquarters Buillding
(Sapporo, Hokkaido)

AttEL RRARS (EZEFIEA)
Tokyo Headquarters
(Business Coordination
Headquarters)

Legal Office

REWEE

Safety and Health Office

PIEBHEHIHEE =

Internal Control Promotion Office

Administration Division
Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Management Section

AEI2g8
Accounting Division
RE-RBE-RELR
Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2, Treasury & Securities Section

fRIEEIZER

Credit Management Division

EHEEER TR

Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

ERFRER

BIRAER

Operations Control Headquarters

Market Development Division

R AT LER
Information System Division

AT LYR—R-DRT LV a—2a iR
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

ERREFR

Business Coordination Headquarters

BBt a—

Bill Collection Center
(FLIR- B - KBR)
(Sapporo, Tokyo, Osaka)

ERMER

Business Promotion Office

i fRAEE

Quality Assurance Office

FhERRE
Affiliated Business Office

LY aVEEER

Construction Equipment Rental Division
Fr3UEE 31

Steel Sales Division

TREREE2E T RED

Information Products Division

BABEB

Overseas Business Division

ERFARR

Business Development Division

Za1—7RAFIIE

New Products Office

tHARED

Used Products Sales Division

IR R E SRED

Regional Special Procurement Sales Division
SARTL R R L R ER R
Ground Improvement Section, Regional Sales Section,
Foundation Equipment Section

dbimE X

Hokkaido Region
#EAt7ayy -ty 0y s - BRI Oy - 2HMI0y Y-
ERITOy7-BETOYY - ERET Ay - 45 - (RERER
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block,
Sorachi Block, Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block,
Specialized Equipment Division, Temporary Scaffolding Division

Tohoku Region
FHTOV7 - EFIO07 KET 07 BT T O -
w0V HBELTOYY
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi & Yamagata Block,
Fukushima Block, Niigata & Toyama Block

BRIt

Kanto Region
JERIRTOvy - RERIOv - EHETOYY -
ERERTOYY
Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block

bl - Lol 511
Kinki & Chubu Region

Rig7Ov7 BT OV
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I &E Board of Directors -

(2012%2H1R7E) (As of February 2012)

H##{% Directors

Kanchu Kanamoto *

RREGHRALR
President and CEO

BHE {ZF*
Hitoshi Narita *
RIFER

Division Manager, Business Administration
Division

&KX B R A
¢ Nobuhito Utatsu *

FRIRERR
Division Manager, Accounting Division

FH B—*

Masakazu Hirata *

L2 RIVEFKIBRIBERETR
FIRERR

Deputy Division Manager, Construction
Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Used Products Sales

®F BE-

Tetsuo Kanamoto *

EEREABR

L2 RIVEFBR

Executive Division Manager, Business
Coordination

Headquarters and Construction Equipment
Rental Division

s H—*

Keiichi Kitakata *

TERER BRI R

EEHRBR

Division Manager, Information Products
Division and Market Development Division

Division

By Ee &Xx BB Rl %
Hiroyuki Isono * Tatsuo Kanamoto * Manabu Nagasaki *
HBIsER Lo RIIVEBERRRISERIR L BIVERERRRALHX -
HRER L2 SIVEREEACBER KRR R RIS H IR HERR R
Division Manager, Administration Division Deputy Division Manager, Construction Regional Manager, Tohoku Region and
General Manager, Office of the President ! Equipment Rental Division Kanto Re.g‘\o.n Construction Equipment

i Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region Rental Division

A Construction Equipment Rental Division
WE #—" W EH #0O #ma -
Yuichi Asano * Naoki Mukunashi * Kazunori Hashiguchi *
EEEIEER BIVEEIR EEREATR
Division Manager, Credit Management Division Manager, Overseas Business Division General Manager, Business Coordination
Division Headquarters
PG 2 EB8R =
Katsutoshi Kadowaki Yuji Kamiyauchi
HHTR HHTR
Outside Director Outside Director

BEEE®E Auditors
EH #R
Shinroku Sawada

BHEER
Standing Corporate Auditor

®/EF Reh

Eichu Kanamoto
HMEER

B4 mBx
Akio Hashimoto
BA

Outside Corporate Auditor

i B

Kiyohiro Tsuji
BA R

Outside Corporate Auditor

Standing Corporate Auditor

P{TIRE Corporate Officers

By &

Hiroshi Kumagai
BRI AT LR
Division Manager, Information
System Division

Ha 1

Satoru Toiya

L BIVEEERERER
(uhHbXEL)
Regional Manager, Kyushu
Region Construction
Equipment Rental Division
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WH B2
Naoyuki Yokota

BHEER
Standing Corporate Auditor

EHHF B Xz A%
Akira Naoi Hisao Ooba
B BEER

Outside Corporate Auditor Outside Corporate Auditor

GE1) *ENDEU#R . BATREEFREL THIET.

(E2) B & PIG e R R OB R AN RISHABRBR THUES.

(X3) EERBABRERVOEERTBERK. EEREH KL OICE
BRABARKISHAEERTHIET.

(F4) RBAIEHHICH T HEDDHEREL THY — RIS RBZ L
LTHYET.

. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate
officer.

Director Katsutoshi Kadowaki and director Yuji Kamiyauchi are
outside directors.

. Auditor Akio Hashimoto, auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji, auditor Akira Naoi and
auditor Hisao Oba are outside corporate auditors.

Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and official positions
being performed concurrently have been omitted.

N

N

w

>

MEEIay
2010 (FmM22) E11A1EHS
2011 (EH23) £ 10A31BT

BATHIERZES . ... oo Page 40

EEERRER Page 44

ERIBAFEEEs®R ... - Page 48

LTOEBICOEELTE. Yty 7Y~ (www.kanamoto.ne.jp)
L THYET,
QEfEIidk @ERTRE




I - g 3Rl (2010 (FM22)F11 518452011 (FM23)F10A31B%TI

EROKR

]

BER
LERBRFFEICH T HAREFE. BRLRARTHERLZOD
DILBESESE AR =TIz, LALEDS . REAKREKIC
FOTRRIE—EL Y TS FI— DT CEEMER LI E
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Changes in accounting principles, procedures and presentation methods

pertaining to preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

a) Beginning from this consolidated accounting fiscal
year, the Company has adopted the “Accounting
Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting” and the
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly
Financial Reporting”. In addition, the quarterly
consolidated financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the “Regulation for Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

b) Changes in appraisal standards and appraisal
methods for principal assets Inventory assets

Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated accounting
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will apply the
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” and will
value inventories based on the original cost method, with cost being
determined mainly by the Last-in, First-out method (amounts shown
on Balance Sheets will the reduced book value based on decline in
profitability).

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.
Construction equipment

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries valued construction equipment using the amount after
deduction of depreciation expense as calculated according to the
declining-balance method from the original prices, by separate fiscal
year of purchase. Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated
accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will
calculate the amount after deduction of depreciation expense as
calculated according to the straight-line method from the original
prices, by separate fiscal year of purchase.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥34 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been

applied.
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Changes in accounting standards used for normal
accounting treatment

Application of accounting standards for lease
transactions (Lessee side)

The Company traditionally accounted for finance lease transactions
other than leases that transfer ownership of the property by applying
accounting treatment based on the method applied for ordinary
rental transactions. For quarterly consolidated financial statements
pertaining to the consolidated fiscal year that begins on or after April
1, 2008, however, corporations will be able to apply the “Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions” and the “Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions”, and beginning from the first
quarter of the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October
31, 2009, the Company will apply these standards and account for
such transactions using a method similar to that used for ordinary
sale and purchase transactions. In addition, for depreciation for lease
assets related to finance lease transactions other than leases that
transfer ownership of the property, the Company has adopted the
straight-line depreciation method, using the term of the lease as the
depreciable life and a residual value of zero.

For finance lease transactions other than leases that transfer
ownership of the property for which the lease transaction starting
date predates the beginning of the first year in which the lease
accounting standard will be applied, the Company will continue to
apply the accounting practices based on the method for ordinary
rental transactions.

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

Change in depreciation methods for principal
depreciable assets (Tangible fixed assets)

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have applied the declining balance method for
depreciation of rental equipment. Beginning from the first quarter of
the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the
Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the straight-
line depreciation method.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥1,129 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been

applied.
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Summary of Operating Results Operating Environment

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Japan’s
economy began the year with a comparatively calm start despite
weak business sentiment. However, conditions were abruptly
transformed by the Great East Japan Earthquake, and economic
activity slowed dramatically as production was hampered by supply
chain disruptions that significantly influenced economic activity
both at home and abroad. Additionally, even as a pall was cast
over the domestic economy by the spread of rumors concerning
Japan’s nuclear accident and a self-imposed mood that constrained
consumption, Japan’s industries continued to face an extremely grim
economic situation that included turmoil in the global economy and
financial markets caused by the deteriorating European debt crisis,
a marked economic slowdown in newly emerging countries, and the

prolonged appreciation of the yen.

Following the Great East Japan Earthquake, construction equipment
demand in conjunction with recovery and restoration work in disaster
areas in the Tohoku and Kanto regions, and generator demand
spurred by electric power supply problems, both expanded in
industries related to construction equipment rental, the principal
business of the Kanamoto Group. On the other hand, depending on
the region a polarized management environment has emerged, as
public works expenditures have been reduced in areas other than
those devastated by the quake and private sector capital investment,
with the exception of a few major metropolitan centers, has trended

downward.

The Kanamoto Group, which considers devoting its resources to
recovery and reconstruction activities in the Tohoku region to be
its social mission, established a task force immediately after the
earthquake and created an organization to supply urgently needed
support materials and construction equipment, and worked to
provide local support that included sending assistance teams,
particularly maintenance and repair staff. Moreover, as a result of
standing its ground and firmly maintaining its market share in other
operating regions, revenues expanded substantially, exceeding
prior year levels in all regions except Hokkaido. Rental unit prices

improved somewhat as well.

From an earnings perspective, opportunities for profit were limited
by the priority given to ensuring available construction equipment for
responding to the earthquake and postponement of sales of used

construction equipment owned by the Company. Nevertheless, the

asset utilization ratio improved as construction equipment rental
revenues rose briskly because of the Great East Japan Earthquake,
comparatively steady demand for equipment for recovery work
after heavy rainfall disasters in areas that escaped the earthquake
devastation, and even the partial improvement in rental unit prices
mentioned above. Furthermore, even though Kanamoto could not
avoid recording a loss on assets destroyed by the earthquake and
tsunami, this was offset by the creation of an extraordinary profit
from revision of the Company’s pension system, and Kanamoto
was able to ensure higher earnings than in the previous fiscal year.
Finally, despite an anticipated increase in claims in default in light
of the recent economic environment, thorough day-to-day credit

management was successful in keeping such claims to a minimum.

Summary of consolidated operating results by business
segment

M Business related to the Construction Equipment Rental Division
In the construction-related businesses of the entire Kanamoto Group,
revenues and earnings were both higher. For the consolidated fiscal
year under review, consolidated revenues increased 0.7% from the
previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥64,711 million, and operating

income rose 2.5% year-on-year to ¥2,586 million.

By region in Japan, the company was able to limit the year-on-
year decline in rental revenue in the Hokkaido Region to 10.5%,
despite lower demand from both the public and private sectors that
signaled the diminished effect of economic stimulus measures in
the previous fiscal year and a local economic slowdown. This result
reflected the Company’s overwhelming market share, plus demand
from projects such as work for the Hokkaido Shinkansen. In other
regions, demand in the Tohoku Region jumped 26.6% year-on-
year because of special demand for restoration and reconstruction
following the earthquake and heavy rainfall disasters. In the Kanto
Region, demand grew 12.4% over the previous fiscal year because
of demand for generators related to planned rolling blackouts
and liquefaction damage restoration and reconstruction demand.
Demand in the Kinki & Chubu Region, which was unaffected by
the earthquake, was driven by heavy rainfall disaster restoration
demand and private sector capital investment, rising 6.3% year-on-
year. Finally, in the Kyushu & Okinawa Region, demand was nearly
unchanged from the previous fiscal year, edging down just 0.1%,
supported by past official demand, countermeasures following an

eruption of Shinmoedake and storm disaster demand.
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Revenue from the sale of used construction equipment contracted
44.1% from the level in the previous consolidated fiscal year,
reflecting planned equipment sales during the fiscal year under
review that were partially postponed to ensure availability of

construction equipment for earthquake restoration works.

In foreign operations, Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction
Co., Ltd., which is developing a construction equipment rental
business in China and currently accounts for only a small proportion
of Kanamoto’s operating results, achieved operating performance
that was nearly identical to the previous year, when revenues
expanded because of special procurement related to the Shanghai
Expo. Although affected by China’s economic slowdown resulting
from the government’s tight-money policy, this performance was the
result of opening new branches and attracting demand in Tianjin,
Wuhan, Nanjing, Ningbo and other cities. In Hong Kong, vigorous
demand caused revenues to increase steadily, while revenues at SJ
Rental, Inc. in the Territory of Guam, United States were basically
unchanged year-on-year, reflecting the lack of progress toward the

relocation of U.S. military facilities from Japan.

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Construction Equipment Rental Division, Daiichi
Kikai Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary), Kanki Corporation (a
consolidated subsidiary) and Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary) are engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment and machines used for construction. These companies
borrow rental equipment assets from the Company as needed in
order to meet customer demand. In addition, the Company borrows
rental assets from each of these companies as needed to rent to

other companies.

Assist Co., Ltd (a consolidated subsidiary) and Comsupply Co., Ltd.
(a non-consolidated subsidiary) are engaged in the rental and sale of
furniture and fixtures and safety products, and SRG Kanamoto Co.,
Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) rents and sells temporary materials
for construction use. The Company borrows rental assets from these

three companies as needed to rent to other companies.

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (head office: Chuo Ward, Sapporo City),
was absorbed by and merged with the Company on November 1,

2011, with Kanamoto as the surviving company.

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) sells modular housing
units for temporary use. Flowtechno Co., Ltd. (a non-consolidated
subsidiary), is engaged in the technical development, manufacture
and sale of construction equipment for ground improvement works.
Kanamoto purchases modular housing units for temporary use and
construction equipment for ground improvement from these two

companies as needed to rent to its own customers.

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) rents and
sells construction equipment and foundation equipment, and rents
construction cranes and small machines. Kyushu Kensan borrows
rental equipment assets from Kanamoto as needed in order to meet
its customer demand.

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. (a
consolidated subsidiary; Shanghai, China) and SJ Rental, Inc. (a
consolidated subsidiary; Territory of Guam, United States), are
engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment and tools

and the import and export of construction materials.

In addition to the above, Kanamoto has three unconsolidated
subsidiaries: KG Machinery Co., Ltd., KANAMOTO (HK) CO.,
LTD. and Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE Ltd. KG
Machinery Co., Ltd. (head office: Tokyo) mainly rents specialized
large-scale construction equipment in foreign countries. KANAMOTO
(HK) CO., LTD. (head office: Hong Kong, China) borrows rental
assets from Kanamoto and is engaged in the rental and sale of
construction equipment and tools and the import and export of
construction materials. Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE
Ltd. (head office: Singapore) rents and sells specialized equipment

for engineering works in Singapore.

M Other businesses
In the steel products sales the Company is developing in Hokkaido,

demand remained steady despite a Iull in the region, and

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2011 Consolidated Operating Results

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 71,086 (1.3 2,905
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 70,173 (9.9 2,648

9.7) 2,239 (7.5) 1,165 (11.9) ¥ 35.51
— 2,083 — 1,041 - ¥31.73
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M Divisional Sales and Sales Ratio (Consolidated)

(Millions of yen, Percentages show the change from prior year)

H Construction Equipment
Rental Business 91.0%

Revenues

64,711 (72%
Il Other Businesses 9.0%

revenues were up 4.6% compared with the previous fiscal year,
aided somewhat by the general sense of insufficient supply and a
strong push to sell steel materials. In Kanamoto’s information and
telecommunications-related business, on the other hand, revenues
expanded a healthy 23.3% because of growth in personal computer
rentals and the steady expansion of activities related to other

specified worker dispatching.

As a result of the above factors, for the consolidated fiscal year under
review revenues for the Company’s other businesses increased 7.9%
from the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥6,374 million, and

operating income soared 213.6% year-on-year to ¥143 million.

Change in number of branches

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto newly
opened 2 branches and closed 8 branches.

New branches: Rokkasho Branch, Kesennuma Branch

Closed branches: Shiranuka Equipment Center, Tomikawa
Equipment Center, Muroran Equipment Center, Makubetsu
Equipment Center, Yaita Branch, Nanyo Branch, Murakami Branch,

Biratori Equipment Center

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy
The Kanamoto Group has formulated a long-term management
plan extending through the Business Period ending October 2014.

6,374 26.2%)

However, because the management environment has changed
more than initially assumed, the Company has re-set its earnings
objectives for the three remaining fiscal years as follows. Restoration
and reconstruction demand generated by the Great East Japan
Earthquake is reflected in this medium term plan as temporary
demand that sees a certain degree of convergence. Details of
Kanamoto’s management strategy are provided below.

a) Response to the Great East Japan Earthquake and
Fukushima nuclear accident

The Kanamoto Group considers a strong involvement in the support
for restoration and recovery work to be a social mission it shoulders
willingly. Along with continuing its efforts to supply construction-
related materials on a timely basis, Kanamoto will participate in this
project, which is expected to take many years, on an ongoing basis,
by undertaking ground improvement works, an activity in which
Kanamoto particularly excels, and establishing a full-time team to
concentrate on the Fukushima nuclear accident. The Kanamoto
Group will work zealously to achieve the quick restoration and
recovery of the stricken areas in the Tohoku and Kanto regions.

b) Expand and enlarge Kanamoto’s domestic base of
operations

Beyond the Tokyo metropolitan area where much of Japan’s public
and private sector demand is concentrated, the Kanamoto Group
is actively pursuing branch development, including M&A, in areas

west of the Kanto Region where the Company’s presence until now

Earnings objectives of new long-term management plan (Consolidated)

Business Business Business Business Business
Period ending Period ending Period ending Period ending Period ending
(Millions of yen) October 2010 October 2011 October 2012 October 2013 October 2014
Consolidated Initial plan ¥67,100 ¥68,100 ¥69,300 ¥70,700 ¥72,200
revenues Revised plan *¥70,173 *¥71,086 ¥72,610 ¥74,700 ¥76,630
Consolidated _Nitial plan ¥1,100 ¥1,800 ¥2,900 ¥3,800 ¥4,300
operating income - Revised plan *¥2,648 "¥2,905 ¥3,780 ¥4,370 ¥5,000

An asterisk (*) indicates actual figures.

Kanamoto 2012 | 55



I Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 47th Business Period _

(November 1. 2010 - October 31, 2011)

has been limited. Moreover, Group firms are also working to expand
operations through cooperation centered on Kanamoto’s Regional
Special Procurement Sales Division.

c) Broaden sectors and enlarge new businesses

In Japan there is a heightened desire for new power generation
facilities, including biomass power generation, to supplement
electricity shortages. Microturbine generators manufactured by the
U.S. firm Capstone Turbine Corporation and marketed in Japan by
Kanamoto are already delivering results to domestic biomass power
generation facilities, and as a leading member of Japan’s Biogas
Council, Kanamoto will broaden the opportunities for introduction
of this technology, and pursue development of its equipment rental
business in other sectors that are unrelated to the construction
business.

d) Undertake overseas deployment

In addition to operations in mainland China, Hong Kong, Guam
and Singapore where it has established overseas affiliates, the
Company will pursue development in ASEAN countries that are
exhibiting remarkable growth. Because the sales of high-quality
used construction equipment implemented by Kanamoto each year
enhance the Company’s reputation, and contribute substantially
to business development in other countries, Kanamoto also will
continue to offer high-quality used construction equipment for sale.
e) Increase asset management efficiency

In the future, the Company will continue efforts to enhance the
operating income margins on its rental assets, by disposing of rental
equipment with low operating rates and optimizing its asset portfolio

by model and age through asset introductions and sales.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period ending
October 2012)

As the European debt crisis has grown more serious, global financial
markets have become less flexible and the weaknesses of a free
economy have spread to newly developing countries. Lacking
any means to correct itself, this confusion could have a major
impact on Japan’s economy, which relies heavily on exports, and
become a factor causing the strengthening tendency of the yen to

become even more serious. Given concerns that a contraction of

the financial markets will lengthen the deflationary trend in Japan
unless a corrective mechanism is found, the outlook for Japan’s
economy, including the slump in consumption and reductions to

capital investment, is becoming increasingly uncertain.

Although earthquake reconstruction demand is expected to be
substantial, the trend in reconstruction plans for the devastated areas
remains unclear and the recovery of domestic construction demand
in Japan, which influences the earnings of the Kanamoto Group,
will require more time. In addition, central government allocations
for public works have been pared back substantially, and nationally
there is little hope for investment in public works. Furthermore,
given the uncertainties in the business outlook, firms are not relaxing
their prudent stance toward new private sector capital investment,
and the severity affecting construction demand in local regions
particularly has intensified. Except in regions where earthquake
recovery demand is anticipated, heightened competition in various
regions among firms in the construction equipment rental industry
is inevitable, and the seesaw nature of the operating environment

appears set to continue.

In addition to further enhancing its support for reconstruction efforts
in the wake of the Great East Japan Earthquake, the Kanamoto
Group will utilize all of its abilities to capture public and private sector
demand in regions other than the stricken areas and proceed to build
a solid business base, just as it has during the consolidated fiscal
year under review. Moreover, because the demand for generators is
expected to continue in industries other than construction such as
manufacturing, Kanamoto will focus on this demand as a future new

business area.

On the other hand, with regard to sales of used construction
equipment, some of which Kanamoto postponed in order to respond
to the earthquake, for the next business period the Company has
prepared a sales plan similar to its plan in a typical year, to reflect the
gradual progress in introducing new equipment and the heightened
demand for used construction machinery in other countries as a

disaster recovery measure. Given current conditions, the Company

Fiscal year ending October 2012 Projected Operating Results (November 1, 2011-October 31, 2012)

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

judges it will be able to proceed with sales as planned, but will
exercise greater prudence while closely monitoring the overseas

used construction equipment market and the exchange rate trend.

Furthermore, as it continues to focus on controlling costs, boosting
asset operating efficiency and implementing other measures to
improve its financial position, the Company will take steps to bolster
its regional sales organization, which has achieved substantial
results. Kanamoto will also move forward with efforts to generate
earnings from all aspects of rentals, including the creation of rental

demand in sectors other than construction.

In summary, factors such as the anticipated earthquake recovery
demand in the Tohoku Region and gradual progress in the sale
of the Company’s used construction equipment will help improve
Kanamoto’s operating performance in the construction equipment
rental business in the Business Period ending October 2012.

Nevertheless, in light of other considerations, including the
uncertain construction demand trend in regions other than those
devastated by the earthquake and the fact its depreciation burden
will increase because of the rental assets introduced to respond to

the earthquake, Kanamoto has prepared the forecast summarized

in the table below. The Company will continue to closely watch
the construction demand trend in each region, work to increase
revenues and earnings through effective asset deployment and a
sure response to customers’ needs, and seek to expand the content
of its business, including the development of new sectors and new

markets domestically and overseas.

Turning briefly to the businesses being developed by Kanamoto’s
subsidiaries overseas, which account for only a very small portion
of the Company’s consolidated earnings, in China a large shadow
has begun to fall across private sector demand as the government
adopts a tight monetary policy and a real estate bubble has formed,
while in the Territory of Guam, United States, issues affecting the
relocation of U.S. military forces remain in flux, and conditions
affecting Kanamoto’s redevelopment business are uncertain. On
the other hand, in Hong Kong and Singapore there are no major
changes in the present circumstances. Although there are concerns
about the effect of weakening private sector demand in each region,
fortunately Kanamoto has cultivated new business centered on
rentals for public works, and will continue focusing on business
expansion while giving sufficient consideration to both country and

business risks.

(Millions of yen)
Consolidated full-year projection 72,610 3,780 3,040 1,350 ¥41.12
Non-consolidated full-year projection 62,100 3,050 2,740 1,390 ¥42.33
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note)
As of October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Current assets :
Cash ¥ 20,486 ¥ 20,060 $ 258,006
Marketable securities 350 350 4,502
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 14,987 16,420 211,190
Merchandise inventories and products 606 621 7,987
Raw material and supplies 161 198 2,547
Deferred income taxes 361 384 4,939
Other current assets 1,810 2,310 29,710
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (873) (368) (4,733)
Total current assets 38,388 39,975 514,148
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 62,487 72,929 937,994
Buildings and structures 20,755 20,872 268,450
Machinery and equipment 6,470 6,555 84,309
Less : Accumulated depreciation (55,060) (60,394) (776,772)
34,652 39,962 513,981
Land 29,689 29,908 384,669
Total property and equipment 64,341 69,870 898,650
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 117 190 2,444
-Others 2,651 3,012 38,740
Deferred income taxes 1,187 658 8,463
Other assets 2,652 2,147 27,613
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (827) (732) (9,415)
Total investments and other assets 5,780 5,275 67,845
Total assets ¥ 108,509 ¥115,120 $ 1,480,643
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dollars (Note)
As of October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Current liabilities :
Short-term bank loans ¥ 13,416 ¥ 11,155 $143,473
Current portion of long-term debt 13,619 15,571 200,270
Current portion of lease obligations 860 1,087 13,981
Notes and accounts payable, trade 13,077 13,318 171,293
Accounts payable, other 1,519 1,880 24,180
Accrued income taxes 1,106 322 4141
Accrued bonuses 589 531 6,829
Allowance for disaster losses - 290 3,730
Other current liabilities 1,515 1,188 15,280
Total current liabilities 45,701 45,342 583,177
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term debt 21,842 29,650 381,350
Lease obligations 1,903 1,431 18,405
Account payable, other 436 664 8,540
Accrued pension and severance costs 1,341 37 476
Asset retirement obligations — 147 1,891
Other liabilities 261 256 3,293
Total non-current liabilities ¥ 25,783 ¥ 32,185 $ 413,955
Contingent liabilities
Net assets :
Shareholders' equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2011/2010)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2011/2010) ¥ 9,697 ¥ 9,697 $ 124,720
Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 140,977
Retained earnings 15,788 16,297 209,608
Treasury stock (25) (25) (322)
Total shareholders’ equity 36,421 36,930 474,983
Accumulated other comprehensive income :
Net unrealized holding gain on other securities 147 199 2,560
Foreign currency translation adjustments (41) (43) (553)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income 106 156 2,007
Minority interests 498 507 6,521
Total net assets 37,025 37,593 483,511
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 108,509 ¥115,120 $ 1,480,643

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011,
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity (November 1. 2010 - October 31, 2011)

Millions of yen

Shareholders' equity

Accumulated other
comprehensive income

dollars (Note)
Years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Revenue
Rentals ¥ 47,659 ¥ 50,806 $ 653,453
Sales 22,514 20,281 260,849
70,173 71,087 914,302
Cost of sales
Rentals 33,257 34,154 439,280
Sales 16,598 16,477 211,923
49,855 50,631 651,203
Gross profit 20,318 20,456 263,099
Selling, general and administrative expenses 17,669 17,550 225,723
Operating income 2,649 2,906 37,376
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 58 62 797
Gain on termination of retirement benefit plan — 1,465 18,842
Interest expenses (765) (793) (10,199)
LLoss on devaluation of investment securities (28) (135) (1,736)
Impairment loss — (63) (810)
Loss from disaster — (838) (10,778)
Loss on adjustment for changes of
accounting standard for asset retirement obligations — (96) (1,235)
Others, net 248 (62) (797)
Income before income taxes and minority interests 2,162 2,446 31,460
Income taxes :
Current 1,171 862 11,087
Deferred (17) 470 6,045
1,154 1,332 17,132
Income before minority interests 1,008 1,114 14,328
Minority interests in subsidiaries (34) (52) (669)
Net income ¥ 1,042 ¥ 1,166 $ 14,997
Yen U.S. dollars
(Note)
Years Ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥ 31.73 ¥ 35.51 $0.46
Diluted — - -
Cash dividends applicable to the year ¥ 20.00 ¥ 20.00 $0.26

Thousands ) ‘ Total Net uﬁreali;ed Foreign Total accu- -
of shares Common Capital Retained Treasury , holdinggain  currency ~ mulated other ~ Minority Total net
of common stock surplus earnings stock shagegjgers (loss) on cher tr{ans\ation cpmprehen» interests assets
Years Ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 Stock securities  adjustments  sive income
Balance at October 31,2009 ¥32,872 ¥9,697 ¥ 10,961 ¥ 15335 ¥ (24) ¥35969 ¥235 — ¥ 235 ¥338  ¥36,542
Net income 1,042 1,042 1,042
Cash dividends (657) (657) (657)
Change in scope of consolidation 68 68 68
Acquisition of treasury stock M (1) (1
Other (88) (41) (129) 160 31
Balance at October 31,2010 ¥32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥15,788 ¥ (25) ¥36,421 ¥147 ¥ (41) ¥ 106 ¥498  ¥37,025
Net income 1,166 1,166 1,166
Cash dividends (657) (657) (657)
Acquisition of treasury stock (1) (1) (1)
Disposal of treasury stock (0) 1 1 1
Other 52 2 50 9 59
Balance at October 31,2011 ¥ 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥16,297 ¥(25) ¥36,930 ¥199 ¥ (43) ¥ 156 ¥507  ¥37,593
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Shareholders' equity co/?ncs;:enr:grlmasti?/g icr)wtgsrrm
Common Capital Reta.ined Treasury shargggalljers’ f:\:) E\}(Tjilriggz‘izeo?w cFuOr:ZIng_cny rr-lru(?;?‘egcoctﬁ-er ‘Minority Total net
stock surplus earnings stock equity  other securiies translation comprehen— interests assets
VYear Ended October 31, 2011 adjustments  sive income
Balance at October 31, 2010 $124,720 $140977 $203,061 $(322) $468,436 $ 1,891 $(627)  $1,364 $6,405 $476,205
Net income 14,997 14,997 14,997
Cash dividends (8,450) (8,450) (8,450)
Acquisition of treasury stock (13) (13) 13
Disposal of treasury stock (0) 13 13 13
Other 669 (26) 643 116 759
Balance at October 31, 2011 $124,720 $140,977 $209,608 $(322) $474,983 $2,560 $(553) $2,007 $6,521 $483511

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Milions of yen U'S(Ngfe")ars
Years Ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Income before minority interests — ¥1,114 $14,328
Other comprehensive income
Net unrealized holding (loss) gain on other securities - 51 656
Foreign currency translation adjustments — (8) (103)
Total other comprehensive income — 43 553
Total comprehensive income — ¥ 1,157 $ 14,881
Comprehensive income attributable to :
Shareholders of the parents — ¥1,215 $ 15,627
Minority interests — (58) (746)

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
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Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Milions of yen Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)
Years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Cash flows from operating activities :
Income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ 2,162 ¥ 2,446 $ 31,460
Adjustments for :
Depreciation expenses 7,767 8,835 113,633
Impairment loss — 63 810
Loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment 94 121 1,556
Acquisition of rental equipment (2,462) (1,959) (25,196)
Loss on devaluation of investment securities 28 135 1,736
(Gain) loss on sales of investments in securities (153) 17 219
Provision for allowance for doubtful accounts (220) (95) (1,222)
Provision for accrued pension and severance costs 21 (1,304) (16,772)
Interest and dividend income (58) (62) (797)
Interest expenses 944 976 12,553
Increase in trade receivables (268) (1,463) (18,817)
Decrease (increase) in inventories 55 (50) (643)
(Decrease) increase in trade payables (652) 261 3,357
Loss on adjustment for changes of accounting standard for asset
retirement obligations a 96 1,235
Loss from disaster — 838 10,778
Other, net 2,409 758 9,750
Subtotal 9,767 9,613 123,640
Interest and dividend income received 59 62 797
Interest expenses paid (870) (927) (11,923)
Payments for loss on disaster — (187) (2,405)
Income taxes paid 132 (1,658) (21,325)
Net cash provided by operating activities ¥ 9,088 ¥ 6,903 $ 88,784

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)
Years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Cash flows from investing activities :
Payments for purchase of investment securities ¥ (539 ¥ (450) $ (5,788)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 776 0 0
Payments for purchase of property and equipment (265) (518) (6,662)
Other, net 130 (45) (579)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 102 (1,013) (13,029)
Cash flows from financing activities :
Increase in short-term bank loans, net 11,332 9,768 125,633
Proceeds from long-term debt 2,609 2,580 33,183
Repayments of long-term debt (10,805) (10,935) (140,643)
Repayments of obligation under installment purchases (4,382) (6,006) (77,248)
Cash dividends paid (657) (656) (8,437)
Other, net (835) (1,013) (13,028)
Net cash used in by financing activities (2,738) (6,262) (80,540)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (23) 4) (51)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 6,429 (376) (4,836)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 14,086 20,751 266,894
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly
consolidated subsidiaries 185 - -
Cash and_ cash equiv_al_en_ts at beginning of year held by newly acquired 51 _ _
unconsolidated subsidiaries
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ¥ 20,751 ¥ 20,375 $ 262,058
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Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

dollars (Note)
As of October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Current assets :
Cash and time deposits ¥ 18,067 ¥ 17,761 $ 228,437
Notes receivable, trade 2,044 2,226 28,630
Accounts receivable, trade 10,289 11,540 148,424
Marketable securities 350 350 4,502
Merchandise inventories and products 303 261 3,357
Raw material and supplies 85 86 1,106
Deferred income taxes 323 355 4,566
Other current assets 1,457 2,303 29,621
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (254) (222) (2,855)
Total current assets 32,664 34,660 445,788
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 49,931 58,592 753,595
Buildings 14,490 14,585 187,588
Structures 4,887 4,840 62,251
Machinery and equipment 5,975 5,935 76,334
Less : Accumulated depreciation (47,439) (51,142) (657,775)
27,844 32,810 421,993
Land 28,440 28,651 368,502
Construction in progress 0 2 26
Total property and equipment 56,284 61,463 790,521
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 3,556 3,462 44,527
-Others 2,597 2,933 37,723
Deferred income taxes 1,057 451 5,801
Other assets 3,384 3,198 41,132
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,812) (1,588) (20,424)
Total investments and other assets 8,782 8,456 108,759
Total assets ¥ 97,730 ¥ 104,579 $ 1,345,068
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dollars (Note)
As of October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Current liabilities :
Short-term bank loans ¥ 12,000 ¥ 10,000 $ 128,617
Current portion of long-term bank loans 9,089 9,411 121,042
Notes payable, trade 8,988 9,115 117,235
Accounts payable, trade 2,483 2,700 34,727
Notes payable, other 263 292 3,756
Accounts payable, other 4,637 6,345 81,608
Accrued bonuses 501 443 5,698
Allowance for disaster losses - 290 3,730
Other current liabilities 1,899 793 10,198
Total current liabilities 39,860 39,389 506,611
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term bank loans 12,349 15,648 201,260
Long-term accounts payable, other 6,875 11,282 145,106
Accrued pension and severance costs 1,335 30 386
Asset retirement obligations — 123 1,582
Other liabilities 221 195 2,509
Total non-current liabilities 20,780 27,278 350,843
Contingent liabilities
Net assets :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2011/2010)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2011/2010) 9,697 9,697 124,720
Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 140,977
Retained earnings 16,303 17,080 219,678
Treasury stock (25) (25) (322)
Net unrealized holding gain on other securities 154 199 2,561
Total net assets 37,090 37,912 487,614
Total liabilities and net assets ¥ 97,730 ¥ 104,579 $1,345,068

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Income Non-Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity (November 1. 2010 - October 31, 2011)
Milions of yen Thousands of U.S. Millions of yen
dollars (Note) Thousands of Common Capital Retained Net unrealized Total et
shares of stock surplus canings Treasury stock  holding gain (Igss) assets
Years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011 VYears Ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 common stock on other securities
Revenue Balance at October 31, 2009 ¥ 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥ 10,961 ¥ 15,927 (24) 234 ¥ 36,795
Rentals ¥ 39,481 ¥ 43,790 $ 563,216 Net income 1,033 1,033
Sales 18,603 17,117 220,154 Cash dividends (657) (657)
58,084 60,907 783,370 Acquisition of treasury stock (1) M
Cost of sales Other (80) (80)
Rentals 28,597 30,948 398,045 Balance at October 31, 2010 32,872 9,697 10,961 16,303 (25) 154 37,090
Sales 18,360 13,324 171,370 Net income 1,433 1,433
41,957 44,272 569,415 Cash dividends (656) (656)
Gross profit 16,127 16,635 213,955 Acquisition of treasury stock (1) 1)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 13,589 13,816 177,698 Disposal of treasury stock (0) 1 1
Operating income 2,639 2,819 36,257 Other 45 45
Balance at October 31, 2011 ¥ 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥10,961 ¥ 17,080 ¥ (25) ¥199 ¥ 37,912
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 74 86 1,106
Gain on termination of retirement benefit plan - 1,465 18,843 Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Interest expenses (432) (450) (5,788) ) ) Net unrealized
Loss on devaluation of investment securities (20) (134) (1,723) Common stock scuargltuasI E::E:QSS Trsetzsciry hfgd‘”g i T;);zie??
Loss from disaster - (838) (10,778) Year Ended October 31, 2011 R
) Balance at October 31, 2010 $ 124,720 $ 140,977 $ 209,685 $ (322 $ 1,981 $477,041
Loss on adjustment for changes of 0 Net income 18,431 18,431
accounting standard for asset retirement obligations — (83) (1,068) Cash dividends (8.438) (8.438)
Others, net 15 (110) (1,415) Acquisition of treasury stock (13) (13)
Income before income taxes 2,176 2,755 35,434 Disposal of treasury stock (0) 13 13
Income taxes : Other 580 580
Current 1,032 78 10,006 Balance at October 31, 2011 $124,720  $140977  $219,678 $ (322) $2561  $487,614
Deferred 111 544 6,997
1143 1,322 17,003 Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011.
Net income ¥ 1,033 ¥ 1,433 $ 18,431
Yen U.S. dollars
(Note)
Years Ended October 31, 2011 and 2010 2010 2011 2011
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥ 31.45 ¥ 43.65 $0.56
Diluted — - -
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.26

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥77.75=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2011,
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Report of Independent Public Accountants December 16, 2011
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Mikio Shibaguchi

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Kiyohiro Saito

We have audited the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and the related schedules of Kanamoto Com-
pany, Ltd. for the 47th Business Period, from November 1, 2010 through October 31, 2011, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions
of Article 436 paragraph 2 (i) of the Companies Act. With respect to the aforementioned Statements and the supporting schedules, our audit
was limited to the documented matters based on the accounting records of the Company. Preparation of the financial statements and related
schedules was the responsibility of the management of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. Our responsibility as a Third-party Auditor was limited solely
to independently issuing a statement of opinion concerning the financial statements and related schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards,
procedures and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the Financial Statements are free of
material misrepresentations of the Company’s financial position and operating results. We conducted the audit on the basis of tests, including
an examination of the representations in the Financial Statements and the supporting schedules as a whole that included evaluations of the
accounting policies employed by management and their method of application, and the estimates made by the Company’s managers. As a
result of its audit, Ermnst & Young ShinNihon LLC determined it had obtained a reasonable basis for expressing an audit opinion.

In our opinion the Financial Statements and the supporting schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position and operating results of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. during the period reported in the financial statements and the supporting schedules
in accordance with the corporate accounting principles generally applied in Japan.

There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provi-
sions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2011) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Report

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 47th Business Period from November 1, 2010 through October 31, 2011. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows as the consensus of opinion of the Audit Committee.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implementa-
tion of audits and the audit result from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and independent auditors concerning the
execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
In addition to communicating with the Directors, the internal audit division, employees and other individuals in accordance with the stan-
dards for auditors and audits provided by the Audit Committee and in compliance with the audit policy and audit plan, and gathering
information and striving to improve the audit environment, each Corporate Auditor attended the Board of Directors meetings and other
important meetings, received reports from Directors, employees and other individuals on their execution of duties and requested expla-
nations from the Directors, other employees and other individuals when necessary, reviewed documents concerning matters such as
important decisions and conducted inspections of the business and financial condition at the Company’s Head Office and main branches.
Each Corporate Auditor also regularly received reports from the Company'’s directors and system users, and requested explanations and
clarified opinions when necessary, regarding the contents of Board of Director resolutions concerning the establishment of the organization
provided in Article 100 paragraph (1) and paragraph (3) of the Companies Act Enforcement Ordinance, and the status of operation of the
organization (internal controls organization) that has been established based on said resolutions, as the organization necessary to ensure
Company directors comply with laws and the Company'’s Articles of Incorporation in the execution of their duties as described in the Report
of Business Operations and to ensure the appropriateness of other Company operations. They communicated and exchanged information
with the directors and auditors of the subsidiary companies concerning the subsidiary companies, and received business reports from the
subsidiary companies as necessary. Based on the procedures described above, they studied the Report of Business Operations and the
supporting schedules pertaining to the business period.
In addition, the Corporate Auditors monitored and verified whether the independent auditor maintained an independent viewpoint and
implemented a proper audit, and received a report from the independent auditor concerning the execution of its audit, and requested
explanations as necessary. The Audit Committee also received notification from the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure
duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article 131 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) had
been established in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audits (Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and
requested explanations as necessary. Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee reviewed the Financial Statements (Balance
Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Financial Statements) and the supporting schedules
and the Consolidated Financial Statements (Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements) for the business period.

2. Result of audit
(1) Result of audit of the Report of Business Operations

(@) The Report of Business Operations and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with
the laws of Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(b) We have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(c) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the information contained in the Report
of Business Operations and the directors in carrying out their duties concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Result of audit of the Financial Statements and supporting schedules
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

(3) Result of audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC are appropriate.

December 22, 2011

Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Audit Committee
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto
Standing Corporate Auditor Naoyuki Yokota
Qutside Corporate Auditor  Akio Hashimoto
Outside Corporate Auditor  Kiyohiro Tsuiji
QOutside Corporate Auditor  Akira Naoi
Qutside Corporate Auditor Hisao Oba

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12
months ended October 31, 2011) are prepared by Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
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Because Kanamoto booked a net loss for the
relevant period, the ROE for the Business Period
ending October 2009 is shown as 0 (zero).
Fyya7n0— Cash Flow
By 2 70—5% PCFR

Cr=_4#iA S HRMENE - (Y HREES)
PCFR=#BHfi#8 %8+ CF=rkffi—1 #kX47z)CF

RS ATE R

EBITDAf&S

EBITDA=ZH s+ AR

EBITDAf&HR= (MR BHER R AT FRE-RIEEREERNME
EBITDA

HrflR
PER=HAZRA B8R HAHHH 25

HilsIRE R
PBR=ROEXPER

WA
BOEARLEE
BoEALR=ACTEARMEE

BC&EX
ROE=%4#fI25-ACEAN
=—HRE V) HEARIFI R (EPS) +—#kM7=WHIEE (BPS)

RAEESE
ROA=LHRlF 5+ HEE

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to
directors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of
common stock
EBITDA
EBITDA Ratio
EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of
business period) + EBITDA
PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income
PBR
PBR = ROE x PER
Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets
ROE
ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS
ROA
ROA = Net income + Total assets
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I 757'{%65EF§ (fmﬁl]) Performance at a Glance (Non-consolidated)
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Because Kanamoto booked a net loss for the
relevant period, the ROE for the Business Period
ending October 2009 is shown as 0 (zero).
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BRI

Operating Income
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EBITDA Ratio
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Because Kanamoto booked a net loss for the

relevant period, the ROA for the Business Period
ending October 2009 is shown as 0 (zero).
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Ordinary Income
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= @H/Full year
FA/Yen

S EEEEE

‘07 '08 '09 10 "1

LA waEE 152V LHAFIE (EPS)
Net Income Total Assets Net Income per Share of Common Stock
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— HCERLE
Capital Adequacy Ratio
f&/Times f&/Times B MA/Millions of Yen %
60 1.0 50,000 \\‘\ 50
%0 / 08 —\ 40,000 — - —
40 \
/ 0.6 3000— — — — — — 30
30 \
/ 0.4 - 20000 — — —f — — —20
20 \’/
10 / h— 0.2 1000 — — — — — —10
0 0.0 0 0
'07 '08 '09 10 11 '07 '08 '09 10 11 '07 '08 '09 10 11
09F10RHIRETHIRIOPERIZ. HFZHAR (O
FIBREE LU RINLTHENEL A,
Because Kanamoto booked a net loss for the
relevant period, the PER for the Business Period
ending October 2009 is shown as 0 (zero).
Fyva7no— Cash Flow
Wity a7n—fa% PCFR - ) _
CF=4HAfliF 25 HRMEHNE— (G L +HEEEE) CF = Net mco)me + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors and
=/ A%B--CF= E =4, auditors)
POFR=FRAFHIACH - CP=HAfi—1 #4720 CF PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of com-
AR AR R mon stock
EBITDAf&3 EBITDA
EBITDA=E%F 2R A& EBITDA Ratio

EBITDAfEER= (RMABHEAR S+ H I F R ARIFE A ERE) ~EBITDA

EBITDAT
EBITDA 52
EBITDA=23%F 25 HR 10 2

EBITDAfER= (IR IHEAE+HE I F R AR EFEEERE) ~EBITDA

e JrithEs =
PER=HARMRCEFEHE &R~ S HAHIF 25

HRESE EEfEEE
PBR=ROEXPER

HEE
HO&EARLLE
BCEALER=ACEAHREE

BCR#FHEE
ROE=%##F|25- B &K

=—kE 7= LHAREFIZE (EPS) ~—#R2 /2 HE E (BPS)

REENNE
ROA=XA#lif5 - #EE

1R 7=V)EY
#2007F 10A DEIRECHE DSE2MIIHFRIE L TY

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business period) +

EBITDA

EBITDA*
EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDA™T = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and amorti-
zation expense+ Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business and

excludes steel products and information products

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income =+ Total assets

Dividend per Share of Common Stock
The 2007 cash dividend of ¥20 included a special dividend of ¥2.
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FR22F10AMBHMEETROEEICOVTHRR

Released Notification Concerning Revision of Projected Full-Year
Operating Results for the Business Period Ending October 2010

$546H (2010510 A M) RERR. HEIRERHAS - 1ont,
BB RF AR ZE

Released financial statements for the 46th Business Period (Busi-
ness Period ended October 2010), held briefings and 1-on-1s for
institutional investors and briefings for individual investors

RERRZR BEREREABASES r-ﬂ—

Wil 1on1 EE M, /- FIBICEE47HA1 |
BEhBE AR ERHAEEARDE
EELAGETECHRELELS,

FPFANIKKEIDRERMTEH
[&BEFv—rvY FEO>TELWRD! ICHE

Implemented briefings and 1-on-1s for institutional investors after
release of settlement of accounts report. During the same month,
convened the first briefing of the 47th Business Period for individual
investors at the Nanba Branch of Nomura Securities Co., Ltd. in
Osaka.

Appeared on Radio NIKKEI “Evening Markets Investing? It’s Fun!”
program for investors

FIREDEYICDOVTRR

Released Notification Concerning Dividends from Surplus

FAGHEERFFERS

Held 46th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

E2EA—LTINBIFRIEL T - JLIYh - TP T 1 R E il

Signed a second Revolving Credit Facility Agreement with Term-out
Option

o BFR—=IVICH S [Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment
(S) PTE. Ltd.| %&5&s1

Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. in
Singapore through a joint venture with a local firm

WIS L AR—IVCIRDREZEIPRILY 4L EE R TlKanamoto
& JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.] #5%3ZLE L7

IR7#4#—7 L2011 KERICHE

Kanamoto established a joint venture company in Singapore, named
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE Ltd., with JP Nelson
Equipment PTE. LTD., the leading construction equipment rental
company in the Republic of Singapore.

Exhibited at IR Forum 2011 Osaka

2R27RICKRER =S (KIRM) CRESNLTIRTA—J A
2011 KRRJICHB W LEL /2 T—XHBREDIEPIREIF—bER
L RBOEAZERDF 2ICHBBILEEEELU,

$BATHA (201 1E10AH) B 1 MFHARERRK

The Company exhibited at IR Forum 2011 Osaka, which was held on
February 27 at the Osaka International Convention Center (Osaka). In
addition to its exhibition booth, Kanamoto also held an IR seminar that
was attended by many personal investors.

Released Three-month Consolidated Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year ending October 31, 2011

WIEIRZIAZ2011ICHE

Exhibited at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2011

[RALIR7TX%2011[133A11 B a1 08 »5RAS N, Yt T —
ZHZLDEERDEIRICHML W /2EF U120 RIBFEICE
EUERARAEKOEECEELPILERNEL - FKRLER
ICBEVELED  SHRLAFTENMIZB TR AR ERNBSEFET
BHE EHED MR EERLLIREEEERLTEVIET,

AftsX - HAHHE

Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2011 opened its doors at 10:00AM on
March 11th and investors thronged Kanamoto’s booth, but the event
was abruptly cancelled later that same day following the Great East
Japan Earthquake. Despite that unfortunate outcome, Kanamoto will
develop its IR activities in the future, including personal investor
briefings convened in various locales, with an emphasis on “dialogue”
with all investors.

Initiation ceremony/New employee training

ILIREESF IS IFTE D LSt SRERARICESM

Participated in a joint briefing for listed companies sponsored by
the Sapporo Securities Exchange

418 ILIRFES BB IR EED[ LRt ARSI Hitd
S BEENNLEWERBOBARERDF I 2L >4
IVEROBR P Y DRERFBLEICOVWTIBRAVLEL

2011ES[HFEMNF O AT L7 | 2 &THE
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On April 18, Kanamoto also participated in a “Joint Briefing for Listed
Companies” sponsored by the Sapporo Securities Exchange, where it
gave an overview of the construction equipment rental industry and
explained Kanamoto’s business development to the many personal
investors who attended.

Kanamoto Customer Thanks Fair held again in various venues in 2011

RARKEXOHZECIEIERELREN:
[HFEMNLIZTI72011 |13, i &=
EROBVWCEE, CHEEEY). LEED
OHL= CRAME. BEICRHRETAIEN TEFE
Lo 201 2FE D FEIIER Y1t R — L
N=ITZERWELET,
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10 AR F RETFRDEEICOVTRER

After being unavoidably postponed because of the Great East Japan
Earthquake, the Company held its Kanamoto Customer Thanks Fair
2011 at six branches in Hokkaido following strong requests from
people in each region. The events ended successfully, thanks to broad
customer support. The schedule in 2012 will be announced on
Kanamoto’s website as details for each event are decided.

Released Notification Concerning Extraordinary Loss (Loss from
Damage by the Great East Japan Earthquake) and Revision of
Projected Operating Results for the Interim Period of the Fiscal Year
Ending October 2011
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Released Six-month Consolidated Financial Report for the 47th
Business Period (Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2011) and held
briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

REFRE EERERRIHAZESVICT on 12EHLEL B
BT RERERROINRMAPSREBELCRAAKRELD
LHHOEERTEMIC, BARFRLEICDNT, ZHBAVELEL

HEMHESFENGAICDOVTRR

Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors
following the release of the Company’s operating results for the second
quarter. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and Corporate Officer and Accounting
Division Manager, provided a summary of the interim settlement of
accounts and the Company’s response to the damage suffered from the
Great East Japan Earthquake, and explained Kanamoto’s overseas
development.

Released Notification Concerning the Introduction of a Defined
Contribution Pension Plan

B##IR71772011 STOCKWORLDIZHE

Exhibited at Nikkei IR Fair 2011 STOCKWORLD

BIEGIDIRA NN BERIRTZI7JICSE
HHELEL 2 T-IXHEDEIESSS
THOEHFARHERL. KBDOE A%
BEROF2ICHBLNEEL L,

BREMIRAT—INI— - HFEPERIREH

The Company exhibited again this year at the Nikkei IR Fair, a customary
summer IR event. In addition to its exhibition booth, Kanamoto also held
an IR seminar that was attended by many personal investors.

Absorption-type merger of SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

L1 3100%FEH THIMKEHIRT -V — - HFENE K
INEHTIIEERBLEL o YR DL 2IVEES (ALEEHX)
RIS AREE BB DL 2V E RS [REZEE | 25l A ST
2T == hFENDBEEHHELTVET,

HRFIEORES KUER23E10APEETED
BEICDVTRR

Kanamoto resolved to absorb and merge with SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.,
a wholly-owned subsidiary. The Company established a new “Temporary
Equipment Rental Department” within Kanamoto’s Construction
Equipment Rental Division (Hokkaido Region) to handle rentals of
temporary scaffolding materials and succeed to SRG Kanamoto’s
temporary scaffolding materials rental business.

Released Notification Concerning Recording of Extraordinary
Profit and Revision of Projected Full-Year Operating Results for the
Business Period Ending October 2011

SBATH (201 1F10 A1) EMFRERR

Released Nine-month Consolidated Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year ending October 31, 2011

REEIH - BRIBICHETIEHOFRREIVEFRIC
ERATERR

Established branches in Miyagi Prefecture and Iwate Prefecture to
respond to earthquake restoration and recovery works

FILMX CRICAICIENYT 38R - R T
EE(IWIET 275,201 1FE1081HIC
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To respond to demand for restoration and recovery works in the Tohoku
Region, which is increasing daily, Kanamoto established the Kesennuma
Branch (Kessanuma City, Miyagi Prefecture) on October 1, 2011, the
Miyako Branch (Yamada Town, Shimohei-gun, lwate Prefecture) on
December 1, 2011 and the Kamaishi Branch (Kamaishi City, lwate
Prefecture) on January 20, 2012.

Participated in Radio NIKKEI Sapporo IR seminar

10B108. 7 T32 - 7 (fLiRh) ChfEsh /- [REAKRE KB ELTEE
T4—5 L SUFNIKKE! fLIRIREIF—] (SUFNIKKEIZEE) (224t
HENN, BEFI LW ERRIC S BIR & 2SRV ELEL

TRE23F10AMBHREFEFENEEICDOVTRR

Kanamoto also participated in the Great East Japan Earthquake Revival
Prayer Forum Radio NIKKEI Sapporo IR Seminar (sponsored by Radio
NIKKEI) held on October 10 at the Kaderu 2.7 Citizens Activity Center in
Sapporo, Hokkaido. The Company provided an overview of Kanamoto’s
operating results for the individuals who attended.

Released Notification Concerning Revision of Projected Full-Year
Operating Results for the Business Period Ending October 2011

FATH (2011510 H) REHRR. HEIRERIAS - Ton1
ZRME
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Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 47th Business Period
(Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2011) and held briefing and 1-on-1
meetings for institutional investors
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Kanamoto held a briefing and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors
following the release of the Company’s operating results for the 47th
Business Period. Nobuhito Utatsu, Director and Corporate Officer and
Accounting Division Manager, provided a summary of the Company’s
operating results for the Business Period and explained Kanamoto’s
overseas development.

Released Discontinuation of System for Retirement Allowances to
Directors and Auditors and Termination Payout

FIREOEYICDOVTRR

Released Notification Concerning Dividends from Surplus

BREEUDFIETIFICHTEIZASBLIUFHEICOVTHRR

Released Policy Concerning Reduction of the Company’s Invest-
ment Unit
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Held 47th Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
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Stock Information (As of October 31, 2011)

Shareholders’ equity

¥9,696 million (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued

32,872 thousand

Fiscal year-end

October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting

October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-
site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).

When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-

able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the
Nihon Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent
Division

4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division

T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo
TEL: 0120-232-711 (free dial)

X DK (20115108318 EE) Summary of Common Stock (As of October 31, 2011)

RITHEERINDF2EL Number of shares issued 32,872,241
£kEE Number of shareholders 4,957

FIEE B2 IKR Distribution of shares by owner

Bt 37.712(0.11%)
Treasury stock

A - Z0Ofth 13,323,248(40.53%)
Individuals and other

HNEEAF 2.876,569(8.75%)

Foreign corporations, etc.

# [ZDMDEN] I, ESRERERBLBOMRL,210BFSENTHYET
¢ (BN (ks A DR 65 463 BTN T HUET

£tk 8,503,574 (25.78%)

Financial institutions

ERIfEMEGIEE 302,064 (0.92%)

Registered financial instruments firms

ZOMDEN 7,829,074 (23.82%)

Other corporations

* “Other corporations” includes 4,210 shares of common stock held in the name of the Japan Securities Depository Center, Inc.
* “Foreign corporations, etc.” includes 65,463 shares of common stock owned by individuals
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